RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

AMENDED NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING

Notice is hereby given to all interested members of the public that the Board of Directors

of the captioned district will hold a public meeting at 610 River Plantation Drive, Conroe, Texas 77302.

09402-002

The meeting will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Thursday, August 25, 2022.

The subject of the meeting is to consider and act on the following:

10.
11.
12,
13.

14.

ile

547671v1

Minutes of the meeting of Board of Director(s)
Receive comments from the Public

Financial and bookkeeping matters including:

Bookkeeper’s report

Tax Assessor-Collectors’ report

Review of investments

Payment of District bills

Utility Billing Matters; Underbilling and Billing Adjustments

o pe op

Operator’s Report
Engineer’s report
Agreement for the provision of treated effluent to Preisler Golf Properties

Consider requested amendments to agreement for joint facilities with East Plantation
Utility District; take action, as necessary

Review Truth in Taxation Calculations for 2022 Tax Rate; Adopt Resolution (1) Finding
District to be Low Tax Rate, Developed, Developing, or Developed District in a Declared
Disaster Area, (2) Calling Public Hearing on 2022 Tax Rate and (3) Authorizing Tax
Assessor-Collector to Prepare and Publish Notice of the Public Hearing

Review proposed Operating Budget for F.Y.E. 09/30/2023

Solicit insurance proposals for October expiration

Resolution for Use of Surplus Funds for sidewalk repairs in Charleston Park
Security system

Resolution for Adopting of Order Establishing Policy and Rates for Water and Sewer
Service; Order for Adoption of Schedule of Water and Sewer Service Fees and Rates

Executive (closed) Session Pursuant to Texas Government Code §§ 551.071, 551.072,
551.074 and 551.076 as necessary

Pending business

Wy 1 T ‘ Z P ot

\“\\\\\0\\-‘\'9'!54‘ 0;?,’ /7//,/,// "
S @‘,‘"' \ CO[@". @”o ) <F G
o o A : B 4 7 . .
o K ‘5}‘@ VNS J. Davis B(oylﬁ;rr,/.}f.,cﬁtomey for the District
55 5 g gs .,//////////
2313 @3 S
",’0'& o r "}'bs

[/ %0090 000? * \ \..

6”%’ / O



RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
BOARD MEETING MINUTES
July 28, 2022

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Julie Gilmer, Tim Goodman, Betty Brown, Karl Sakocius, and Tom
Vandever

DIRECTORS ABSENT:  none

OTHERS PRESENT: River Plantation Residents: Donna Smith, Bob Smith, Dee Judge,
Tim Horner and Robert McLeroy; Keith Arrant of Municipal
Operations and Consulting; Carol Morrison of Municipal Accounts
and Consulting; Taylor Reed, District Engineer; and Paul Radich,
District Attorney

FIRST ORDER: CONFIRM MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MEETING HELD ON JUNE 23, 2022

The Board considered the June 23, 2022 meeting minutes. After discussion, upon motion by
Director Vandever, seconded by Director Goodman, and unanimously carried, the Board
approved the minutes of June 23, 2022.

SECOND ORDER: RECEIVE COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

The Board then received public comment. Donna Smith addressed the Board regarding water
main breaks, prompt responses to such breaks, and water quality. Dee Judge addressed the Board
regarding the San Jacinto river drainage and Stewarts Creek clean out. Robert McLeroy
addressed the Board regarding the East Plantation Utility District meeting and Charleston Park.

THIRD ORDER: REVIEW FINANCIAL AND BOOKKEEPING MATTERS
INCLUDING

The Board recognized Carol Morrison who presented the bookkeeper’s report. Ms. Morrison
answered the Board’s questions and discussed a lack of payment from East Plantation Utility
District. The Board reviewed the report and invoices. Upon motion made by Director Goodman,
seconded by Director Brown, and unanimously carried, the Board approved the bookkeeper’s
report as presented.

The Board reviewed the tax assessor-collector’s report. Upon motion made by Director Brown,
seconded by Director Vandever, and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the tax assessor-
collector’s report.

The Board reviewed the investment report. Upon motion made by Director Brown, seconded by
Director Vandever, and unanimously carried, the Board accepted the investment report.



River Plantation MUD
Board Meeting Minutes
July 28, 2022

Page 2

The Board then considered the payment of District bills. Upon motion duly made by Director
Goodman, seconded by Director Brown, and unanimously carried, the Board approved payment
of the District bills.

FOURTH ORDER: OPERATOR’S REPORT

The Board recognized Keith Arrant who presented the operator’s report. The operator discussed
connections, samples, revenue, wastewater treatment plant operations and capacity, usage, leaks,
receivables, and a water graph. The operator discussed the need to replace the meter to the golf
course, TCEQ reports and submissions, issues with breaks and water notices, repairs to well no.
2, well no. 3 and the wastewater treatment plant. After discussion, upon motion made by
Director Goodman, seconded by Director Vandever, and unanimously carried, the Board
approved the operator’s report as presented and authorized specific repairs in an amount not to
exceed $25,000.00.

FIFTH ORDER: RECEIVE REPORT FROM ENGINEER

The Board recognized Taylor Reed who presented the engineer’s report. The engineer discussed
repairs, desilting and park maintenance, storm sewer televising, sidewalk repairs in Charleston
Park, water plant no. 1 rehabilitation, the storm sewer sinkhole at Stone Mountain, repairs to the
sanitary and storm sewers. Upon motion made by Director Goodman, seconded by Director
Vandever and unanimously carried, the Board approved District repairs to county road right-of-
way in an amount not to exceed $100,000.00. Upon motion made by Director Vandever,
seconded by Director Brown and unanimously carried, the Board approved the ditch desilting,
the request to televise the storm sewer phase 2 project, and the Brandon Road sanitary sewer
repairs. Upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the Board approved the
engineer’s report as presented.

SIXTH ORDER: CONSIDER FUTURE GREENSPACE PROJECTS

The Board then discussed future greenspace projects. Director Vandever suggested fixing the
irrigation to the park before repairing the sidewalk cracks. After discussion, upon motion made
by Director Goodman, seconded by Director Brown, with Directors Gilmer and Sakocius
opposed, the Board authorized a study to determine how to revive the irrigation to the park. Mr.
Radich will review the effluent contract. The Board then discussed sidewalk repairs and upon
motion made by Director Sakocius, seconded by Director Brown and unanimously carried, the
Board authorized sidewalk repairs. The Board then discussed tree removal and upon motion
made by Director Vandever, seconded by Director Goodman and unanimously carried, the Board
authorized removal of three trees that may pose a risk to adjacent property.

SEVENTH ORDER: DISCUSS SALE OF SURPLUS PROPERTY

The Board discussed the sale of surplus property within the District. The Board discussed
holding an auction whereas all procedures are handled by the auctioneer and all District vehicles
and equipment will be put up for auction.

09402.002  547990v1



River Plantation MUD
Board Meeting Minutes
July 28, 2022

Page 3

EIGHTH ORDER: AUCTION CONTRACT WITH HODGES AUCTIONS AND
LIQUIDATIONSLLC

The Board then considered an auction contract with Hodges Auctions and Liquidations, LLC.
Upon motion made by Director Goodman, seconded by Director Sakocius and unanimously
carried, the Board authorized execution of an auction contract with Hodges Auctions and
Liquidations, LLC.

NINTH ORDER: CONSIDER PROPOSALS FOR SECURITY SYSTEM

The Board then considered proposals for a security system. The Board received four fairly-
comparable quotes but decided to table the matter until the August Board of Directors meeting
for further analysis.

TENTH ORDER: EXECUTIVE SESSION

The Board entered an executive session at 8:38 p.m.. After discussion, the Board closed the
executive session at 9:02.

Upon motion by Director Goodman, seconded by Director Brown, the Board voted unanimously
to adjourn the meeting at 9:03 p.m.

Betty Brown
Secretary

09402.002  547990v1



MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTS
A CONSULTING, L.P,

(<

River Plantation Municipal
Utility District

Bookkeeper's Report

August 25, 2022

611 Longmire Rd Suite 1 A Conroe, Texas 77304 A Phone: 936.756.1644 A Fax: 936.756.1844



River Plantation Municipal Utility District

Account Balances
As of August 25, 2022

Financial Institution Issue Maturity Interest Account
(Acct Number) Date Date Rate Balance Notes

Fund: Operating
Money Market Funds
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0001) 11/15/2018 2.28% 1,063,886.41
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5416) 0.04 % 21,13450 Cash In Bank
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5440) 0.03 % 31,889.42 Tax Deposit Account
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX4421) 0.04 % 85,264.19 Online Account

Fund: Capital Projects

Totals for Operating Fund:

$1,202,174.52

Money Market Funds

TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0002) 01/14/2022 2.28% 49,265.41 Series 2022 Park
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0004) 04/05/2022 2.28% 5,980,211.97 Series 2022 WS&D
Checking Account(s)
FIRST FINANCIAL BANK (XXXX5941) 0.00 % 300.64 Checking Account
Totals for Capital Projects Fund: $6,029,778.02
Fund: Debt Service
Money Market Funds
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0003) 01/14/2022 2.28% 49,803.74 Park
TEXAS CLASS (XXXX0005) 04/05/2022 2.28% 302,979.81 WS&D
Totals for Debt Service Fund: $352,783.55
Grand total for River Plantation Municipal Utility District: $7,584,736.09



River Plantation MUD - GOF
Cash Flow Report - Checking Account

As of August 25, 2022

7
Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF 07/29/2022 $13,288.81
Receipts

Accounts Receivable -Apr 20222 EPUD 6,109.96

Reimb of Rebate Water Usage Fees LSGCD 1,919.88

Interest 14.70

Transfer from Texas Class Account 150,000.00
Total Receipts - 158,044.54
Disbursements
23433 Consolidated Communiciations 16319 £ Telephone Exp- Admin (185.72)
23434 Entergy Utilities - Electricity (12,301.76)
23435 Centerpoint Energy 16313 ¢ Utilities-Admin (44.22)
23437 J & K Tree Services Tree Removal Services (2,800.00)
23438 Republic Services #853 16238 t Operations- STP (141.33)
23439 Entergy 16243 t Utilities-Sewer Virginia (28.76)
23445 Daniel Stephanie Deposit Refund (13.69)
23446 Kimberly Andrews Deposit Refund (6.82)
23447 Opendoor Labs Inc. Deposit Refund (61.46)
23448 BrightView Landscape, LLC 16145 t Mowing - Water (5,523.14)
23449 Karl Sakocius Reimbursement for District Expenses (37.58)
23450 Montgomery Central Appraisal District 16336 £ Tax Assessor/Collector:16336at MCAD F (993.97)
23451 Municipal Accounts & Consulting L.P. 16332 £ Bookkeeping Fees (8,199.45)
23452 Municipal Operations & Consulting, Inc. Operator Expense (74,412.00)
23453 NAPA Auto Parts 16130 t Maintenance & Repairs - Water (12.99)
23454 Napco Chemical Company, Inc. 16140 t Chemicals - Water (259.00)
23455 Prepared Publications, Inc. 16310 £ Operations Admin (210.00)
23456 Smith, Murdaugh, Little & Bonham, LLP. 16330 t Legal Fees (26,500.75)
23457 Vogler & Spencer Engineering 16350 ¢ Engineering Fees (18,415.50)
23458 Consolidated Communiciations Upcoming Invoice 0.00
23459 Entergy Upcoming Invoice 0.00
23460 Centerpoint Energy Upcoming Invoice 0.00
23461 Republic Services #853 Upcoming Invoice 0.00
ACH Texas Workforce Commission 16701 t Payroll-TWC/ TAX (0.81)
Bnk Chg First Financial Bank Bank Fee (25.00)
Svc Chg First Financial Bank Bank Charges (24.90)
Total Disbursements (150,198.85)
BALANCE AS OF 08/25/2022 $21,134.50

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5416



River Plantation MUD - GOF
Cash Flow Report - Tax Deposit Account Account

As of August 25, 2022 8
Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF 07/29/2022 $28,243.48
Receipts

Tax Revenue - July 2022 288.23

Tax Revenue - July 2022 1,915.15

Tax Revenue - July 2022 1,438.85

Interest 3.71
Total Receipts 3,645.94
Disbursements

No Disbursements Activity 0.00
Total Disbursements 0.00

BALANCE AS OF 08/25/2022 $31,889.42

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5440



River Plantation MUD - GOF

Cash Flow Report - Online Account Account
As of August 25, 2022

Num Name Memo Amount Balance
BALANCE AS OF 07/29/2022 $8,104.68
Receipts

Accounts Receivable - July 2022 77,185.27

Interest 24.24
Total Receipts 77,209.51
Disbursements
Return First Financial Bank Chargeback Bank Charge (50.00)
Total Disbursements (50.00)
BALANCE AS OF 08/25/2022 $85,264.19

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX4421



Revenues
14110
14112
14130
14150
14210
14220
14251
14310
14311
14320
14330
14350
14360
14365
14370
14371
14380

Water - Customer Service Revenu
EPUD Revenues

Reconnection Fee

Tap Connections-Water

Sewer - Customer Service Fee
Inspection Fees

Tap Revenue-Sewer

Penalties & Interest

P&I Maintenance Tax Revenue
Property Tax Collections
Miscellaneous Income
Maintenance Tax Collections

ST Fee

Bank Service Fees

Interest Earned on Temp. Invest
Interest Earned on Checking
LSGCD Fees

Total Revenues

Expenditures

16101
16105
16110
16130
16140
16145
16150
16160
16161
16162
16163
16230
16233
16234
16235
16236
16237
16238
16239
16240
16241
16242
16243
16245
16250
16255
16256
16260
16290
16300
16301
16310
16313
16314

Payroll -Water

Operations - Water

Tap Connection Water
Maintenance & Repairs - Water
Chemicals - Water

Mowing - Water

Laboratory Expense - Water
Utilities-WW

Operations -WW

TCEQ Fees - Water
LSGWCD Fees

Payroll- STP

Lab Fees STP

Telephone STP

Maintenance & Repair STP
Utilities-STP

Materials & Supplies -STP
Operations- STP

TCEQ FEES- STP
Chemicals STP

Maint & Repair - Sewer
Payroll -Sewer

Utilities-Sewer

Tap Connection - Sewer

Lab Fees - Sewer-STP
Utilities - Joint

Maintenance & Repairs- Joint
Sludge Removal-STP
Maintenance & Repairs - Park
Payroll- Directors

Payroll -Admin

Operations Admin
Utilities-Admin

Maintenance & Repair -Admin

River Plantation MUD - GOF

Actual vs. Budget Comparison

July 2022

July 2022 October 2021 - July 2022 Annual

Actual Budget Over/(Under) Actual Budget Over/(Under) Budget
55,013 28,000 27,013 290,279 218,000 72,279 279,000
0 8,500 (8,500) 66,727 72,500 (5,773) 102,000
75 750 (675) 11,800 7,500 4,300 9,000
1,200 0 1,200 3,900 0 3,900 1,600
35,497 32,000 3,497 348,112 320,000 28,112 384,000
450 0 450 450 0 450 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 2,600
0 1,000 (1,000) 9,952 10,000 (48) 12,000
288 500 (212) 6,963 4,100 2,863 6,000
0 0 0 668 0 668 0
1,920 0 1,920 2,739 0 2,739 0
3,354 3,300 54 523,944 503,500 20,444 534,508
459 230 229 3,233 2,300 933 2,760
0 0 0 52 0 52 0
1,830 100 1,730 3,812 600 3,212 1,200
43 20 23 216 170 46 240
2,163 1,000 1,163 11,111 8,950 2,161 12,000
102,292 75,400 26,892 1,283,959 1,147,620 136,339 1,346,908
0 2,250 (2,250) 0 22,500 (22,500) 27,000
48,137 0 48,137 54,955 0 54,955 0
0 0 0 1,250 1,600 (350) 1,600
13 4,000 (3,987) 26,060 43,000 (16,940) 48,000
0 0 0 10,455 7,800 2,655 7,800
2,762 0 2,762 2,762 0 2,762 0
895 450 445 2,495 4,500 (2,006) 5,400
8,106 5,000 3,106 54,552 47,300 7,252 56,000
19,434 0 19,434 28,398 0 28,398 0
0 500 (500) 3,261 4,700 (1,439) 6,000
0 0 0 20,261 19,200 1,061 19,200
0 6,150 (6,150) 0 61,500 (61,500) 73,800
0 600 (600) 4,340 6,000 (1,660) 7,200
0 60 (60) 128 600 (472) 720
0 5,000 (5,000) 2,569 50,000 (47,431) 60,000
3,842 4,000 (158) 42,053 42,200 (147) 48,000
0 0 0 37 0 37 0
141 125 16 1,259 1,250 9 1,500
0 0 0 3,585 3,600 (15) 3,600
0 0 0 10,298 10,200 98 10,200
33,525 5,000 28,525 52,994 50,000 2,994 59,800
0 1,500 (1,500) 0 15,000 (15,000) 18,000
86 100 (14) 808 1,000 (192) 1,200
0 0 0 6,123 2,600 3,523 2,600
0 0 0 418 0 418 0
21 25 4) 228 250 (22) 300
0 1,000 (1,000) 0 10,000 (10,000) 12,000
0 1,950 (1,950) 14,672 19,500 (4,828) 23,400
70 2,500 (2,430) 18,496 22,000 (3,504) 27,000
0 1,125 (1,125) 0 11,250 (11,250) 13,500
0 3,850 (3,850) 0 38,500 (38,500) 46,200
5,960 0 5,960 16,039 7,800 8,239 7,800
319 300 19 2,248 3,000 (752) 3,600
0 500 (500) 178 5,000 (4,822) 6,000



Expenditures

16315 Educational Exp -Admin
16317 Computer Exp-Admin
16318 Sundry Exp- Admin

16319 Telephone Exp- Admin
16320 Insurance & Surety Bond
16321 Printing & Office Supplies
16330 Legal Fees - Other

16330c  Legal Fees - Charleston
16330g  Legal Fees - General

16332 Bookkeeping Fees

16336 Tax Assessor/Collector - Other
16336a MCAD Fees

16340 Auditing Fees

16350 Engineering Fees

16354 Engineering Fees Jubal Drainage
16370 Election Expense

16375 AWBD Expense

16385 Membership & Dues

16390 Maintance & Repair - P/C
16391 Payroll-P/C Maint.

16450 Legal Notices & Other Publ.
16465 Bank Service Charges

16480 Delivery Expense

16490 Maint & Repair - GRP
16500 Payroll- GRP

16520 Postage

16530 Employee Health Insurance
16540 Travel Expense

16560 Miscellaneous Expense
16584 Vehicle Expense

16600 Payroll- Maint.

16610 Maintence & Supplies-Maint
16615 Maint & Repair-Maint./Storm
16620 Small Tools- Maint

16635 TCEQ Fees - Storm

16700 Mower/Equip Exp.

16701 Payroll-TWC/ TAX

16702 Truck Exp-Maint.

16703 Utility Vehicle (Gator)
16704 Backhoe Exp-Maint.

16705 Sundry-Maint.

16706 Rendition Expense

16850 Capital Expense

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

River Plantation MUD - GOF

Actual vs. Budget Comparison

July 2022

July 2022 October 2021 - July 2022 Annual

Actual Budget Over/(Under) Actual Budget Over/(Under) Budget
0 0 0 200 1,400 (1,200) 1,800
0 300 (300) 542 3,000 (2,458) 3,600
0 50 (50) 0 950 (950) 1,050
409 400 9 4,424 4,500 (76) 4,800
0 0 0 26,533 27,000 (467) 27,000
196 0 196 3,299 3,600 (301) 3,600
0 15,000 (15,000) 18 150,000 (149,982) 180,000
0 0 0 50,376 0 50,376 0
26,188 0 26,188 102,594 0 102,594 0
7,998 2,500 5,498 30,884 27,000 3,884 27,600
0 0 0 397 0 397 0
0 200 (200) 2,982 4,400 (1,418) 4,800
0 0 0 9,300 10,000 (700) 10,000
18,416 0 18,416 84,300 42,000 42,300 42,000
0 0 0 3,489 0 3,489 0
6,573 0 6,573 24,279 17,000 7,279 17,000
0 0 0 140 0 140 0
0 0 0 730 1,080 (350) 1,080
0 0 0 3,900 10,000 (6,100) 10,000
0 2,500 (2,500) 0 6,320 (6,320) 6,650
0 0 0 23 0 23 0
50 0 50 1,672 540 1,132 540
0 0 0 503 0 503 0
0 0 0 1,507 1,200 307 1,200
0 100 (100) 0 1,000 (1,000) 1,200
22 400 (378) 1,236 4,000 (2,764) 4,800
0 5,000 (5,000) 28,203 50,000 (21,797) 60,000
21 500 (479) 42 1,500 (1,458) 1,500
402 0 402 1,277 0 1,277 0
0 300 (300) 2,390 3,400 (1,010) 3,600
0 0 0 161,973 84,000 77,973 84,000
0 250 (250) 1,147 2,500 (1,353) 3,000
0 5,000 (5,000) 6,813 51,000 (44,187) 60,000
0 100 (100) 76 1,000 (924) 1,200
0 0 0 100 400 (300) 400
0 300 (300) 4,915 11,100 (6,185) 11,500
0 1,700 (1,700) 11,728 17,300 (5,572) 20,400
0 500 (500) 927 5,000 (4,073) 6,000
0 50 (50) 0 500 (500) 600
0 600 (600) 0 6,000 (6,000) 7,200
0 0 0 1,841 1,800 41 1,800
0 0 0 0 0 0 0
153,945 11,500 142,445 153,945 115,000 38,945 138,000
337,530 93,235 244,295 1,109,623 1,177,340 (67,717) 1,345,340
($235,239) ($17,835) ($217,404) $174,336 ($29,720) $204,056 $1,568




River Plantation MUD - CPF
Cash Flow Report - Checking Account

As of August 25, 2022 12
Num Name Memo Amount Balance

BALANCE AS OF 07/29/2022 $300.08
Receipts

Interest 0.61

Transfer from TX Class Series 2022 WS&D 6,451.63
Total Receipts 6,452.24
Disbursements
1006 Vogler & Spencer Engineering 26704 £ Engineering Expense (6,451.63)
Bnk Chg First Financial Bank Bank Service Charge (0.05)
Total Disbursements (6,451.68)

BALANCE AS OF 08/25/2022 $300.64

FIRST FINANCIAL BANK - #XXXX5941



RIVER PLANTATION MUD

Capital Projects Fund Breakdown

8/25/2022

Receipts

Series 2022 Park - Bond Proceeds 1,675,000.00
Series 2022 Park - Bond Interest Earnings 195.13
Series 2022 WS&D - Bond Proceeds 6,950,000.00
Series 2022 WS&D- Bond Interest Earnings 15,004.59
Disbursements

Disbursements - Series 2022 - Park (1,625,629.08)
Disbursements - Series 2022 - WS&D (984,792.62)
Total Cash Balance 6,029,778.02

Balances by Account
First Financial Bank 300.64
TX Class XXXX-0002 49,265.41
TX Class XXXX-0004 5,980,211.97
Cash Balance 6,029,778.02
Balances by Bond Series
Series 2022 Park - Bond Proceeds 49,566.05
Series 2022 WS&D - Bond Proceeds 5,980,211.97
Total Cash Balance 6,029,778.02
Use of Surplus/Remaining Costs

Series 2022 Park - Remaining Costs 45,653.00
Series 2022 WS&D - Remaining Costs 5,909,241.29
Total Remaining Costs 5,954,894.29
Series 2022 Park - Surplus & Interest 3,913.05
Series 2022 WS&D - Surplus & Interest 70,970.68
Total Surplus Funds 74,883.73

Total Funds

$6,029,778.02

13



COST COMPARISON
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
SERIES 2022 Park - $1,675,000.00

USE OF ACTUAL REMAINING VARIANCE
CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROCEEDS COSTS COSTS OVER/UNDER
Land Acquisition Costs for Former
Charleston Course Site 1,398,250.00 1,377,226.00 21,024.00 0.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS 1,398,250.00 1,377,226.00 21,024.00 0.00
Legal Fees 50,250.00 50,250.00 0.00 0.00
Financial Advisory Fees 33,500.00 33,500.00 0.00 0.00
Capitalized Interest 49,621.00 49,620.83 0.00 0.17
Bond Discount 47,374.00 14,216.00 0.00 33,158.00
Bond Issuance Expenses 25,513.00 54,953.95 0.00 (29,440.95)
Bond Application Report 40,000.00 40,000.00 0.00 0.00
Attorney General Fee 1,675.00 1,675.00 0.00 0.00
TCEQ Bond Issuance Fee 4,188.00 4,187.50 0.00 0.50
Contingency 24,629.00 0.00 24,629.00 0.00
TOTAL NONCONSTRUCTION COSTS 276,750.00 248,403.28 24,629.00 3,717.72
$1,675,000.00 $1,625,629.28 $45,653.00 $3,717.72
Interest 195.19
Surplus & Interest 3,913.05
Total Dollars Remaining $49,566.05
$3,717.72

TOTAL BOND ISSUE



COST COMPARISON
RIVER PLANTATION MUD
SERIES 2022 WS&D - $6,950,000.00

USE OF ACTUAL REMAINING VARIANCE

CONSTRUCTION COSTS PROCEEDS COSTS COSTS OVER/UNDER
WWHFT Rehab Phase 1 625,000.00 0.00 625,000.00 0.00
WWTF Electrical Upgrades 615,000.00 0.00 615,000.00 0.00
WP No. 3 Electical Upgrades 72,500.00 0.00 72,500.00 0.00
WP No. 2 Recoating 178,500.00 0.00 178,500.00 0.00
Fire Hydrant & Valve Survey 50,757.00 0.00 50,757.00 0.00
Fire Hydrant & Valve Rehab 152,500.00 0.00 152,500.00 0.00
Sanitary Clean & Televise 326,177.00 12,207.48 313,969.52 0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 1 382,896.00 0.00 382,896.00 0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 2 367,898.00 0.00 367,898.00 0.00
Sanitary Sewer Rehab Phase 3 366,682.00 0.00 366,682.00 0.00
Sanitary Manhole Rehab Phase 1 390,785.00 0.00 390,785.00 0.00
Storm Sewer Clean & Televise 28,538.00 10,360.23 18,177.77 0.00
Channel Survey & Evaluation 50,000.00 0.00 50,000.00 0.00
Storm Sewer Rehab Phase 1 389,889.00 0.00 389,889.00 0.00
Storm Sewer Rehab Phase 2 390,847.00 0.00 390,847.00 0.00
Mosswood Ditch Rehab Phase 1 559,825.00 0.00 559,825.00 0.00
Contingency 954,015.00 0.00 954,015.00 0.00
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION COSTS 5,901,809.00 22,567.71 5,879,241.29 0.00
Legal Fees 238,500.00 208,500.00 30,000.00 0.00
Financial Advisory Fees 139,000.00 139,000.00 0.00 0.00
Capitalized Interest 347,500.00 302,225.00 0.00 45,275.00
Bond Discount 208,500.00 130,578.50 0.00 77,921.50
Bond Issuance Expenses 35,366.00 102,596.41 0.00 (67,230.41)
Bond Application Report 55,000.00 55,000.00 0.00 0.00
Attorney General Fee 6,950.00 6,950.00 0.00 0.00
TCEQ Bond Issuance Fee 17,375.00 17,375.00 0.00 0.00
Contingency 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL NONCONSTRUCTION COSTS 1,048,191.00 962,224.91 30,000.00 55,966.09
$6,950,000.00 $984,792.62 $5,909,241.29 $55,966.09
Interest 15,004.59
Surplus & Interest 70,970.68

Total Dollars Remaining $5,924,246.08

$55,966.09

TOTAL BOND ISSUE



ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 t Cash in Bank
11103 £ Tax Deposit Account
11105t Online Account
11400 t Petty Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
11300 t Time Deposits
11500 £ Accounts Receivable
11501 t Accounts Receivable -EPUD
11520 £ Maintenance Tax Receivable
11600 t Inventories - Cost

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
12000 £ Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
12610 £ Customer Meter Deposits
12771 t Deferred Inflows

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
13010 t Unallocated Fund Balance
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

River Plantation MUD - GOF
Balance Sheet

As of July 31, 2022

16

Jul 31, 22

5,781
31,889
85,264

200

123,134

1,213,886
100,036
11,919
41,573
3,983

1,371,397
1,494,531
1,494,531

135,782
135,782

117,541
41,573

159,114
294,896
294,896

1,025,300
174,336

1,199,636
1,494,531



River Plantation Municipal Utility District
District Debt Service Payments

08/01/2022 - 08/01/2023

17
Paying Agent Series Date Due Date Paid Principal Interest Total Due

Debt Service Payment Due 09/01/2022
Bank of New York 2022 - Park 09/01/2022 15,000.00 25,962.46 40,962.46
Total Due 09/01/2022 15,000.00 25,962.46 40,962.46

Debt Service Payment Due 03/01/2023
Bank of New York 2022 - Park 03/01/2023 0.00 24,615.63 24,615.63
Bank of New York 2022 - WS&D 03/01/2023 0.00 230,866.32 230,866.32
Total Due 0370172023 0.00 255,481.95 255,481.95
District Total $15,000.00 $281,444.41 $296,444.41




2023 AWBD Mid-Winter Conference

Friday, January 27 - Saturday, January 28, 2023

Austin, TX

Director Registration Prior Conference Expenses
Name Attending Online Paid Paid
Julie Gilmer

Tim Goodman

Betty Brown

Karl Sakocius

Tom Vandever

Note

Register on-line www.awbd-tx.org (For log in assistance, contact Taylor Cavnar: tcavnar@awbd-tx.org)

This page only confirms registration for the conference, not hotel registrations.

All hotel reservations are the sole responsibility of each attendee.

Your conference registration confirmation will contain a housing reservation request web link.

The link will require the registration number from your conference registration before you can reserve a room.

All requests for an advance of funds must be sent via email to the bookkeeper within 30 days of conference.

Registration Dates

Early Registration:
Regular Registration:
Late Registration

Cancellation Policy

Begins
Begins
Begins

7/1/2022

8/31/2022

$380
$430

12/14/2022 $530

All cancellations must be made in writing.

A $50.00 administrative fee is assessed for each conference registration cancelled on or before

There will be no refunds after 12/15/21.

Housing Information

Hotel reservations are only available to attendees who are registered with AWBD-TX for the Conference.

If you have questions, please call Taylor Cavnar at (281) 350-7090

18



19

PPRLOSL9E6 X0 o FYIL9SLOCE DUOUJ « POCLL SENI], DCTUO)) o o | MG PY 2TWIUOT 119

(smop] g1 Amaproy j0edsel) 1707 ‘9T I9qW=92(]

(smoyy o1 Awapeoy [eodxa]) 10T g RIWIACN

(smop 1 Awspray [0ode 1) L10Z G GWRACH]

(swnoy 01 Awmspey [oodxa]) SIOT 'S TERAGN

{smoy 01 Awsproy odxa]) 10T L Pquaa0N ST BYD)

(smoH 0 Auwepeay eodxa]) 120T “Tg qumsaeg
{ssnol 71 &wspeay [0oB) 0202 ‘6 Arenuef
axnol (] Awmepesy joodxa]) £10T ‘O PqWaaq
(smo1i g1 £waproy [eodxa 1} 10T LT PGURMON
(smoyy g1 Lmapray jeodsa]) €107 ‘G FqWanoN voaTg T RN

ONINIVIL LNEIEND SUHIIZHO LNHINLSAANI

yayyeazay poped mead omg
(7} yoes vrps Surumen sinoy mog (5) 15e9] T8 sermbay pue 50h30 JupE JO SPTOWT JAIAT TIAA
srRoy X1s (9) J0) Jromes SO JU0 L] 18 PUNIe 1SN IR0 10IRASIAR] AU FAITIS L0 Y

ONINIVLL SONVITTIANOD

(32203 JueunsaAT])
ST BD)

(39553 O 3UIURSIATT)
woung W AT

—

*SIST] Y208 TG pagnuepr sarmedwres A ur sSuTplot 105WPUT 10 1991 TMO 10T S20p 1S

A PUE SIUNO0Y g 30 efondmor) sexay, oy 4q paurmurew put paredsxd
$I$I] JUSTINSIATP SU PIMIIAST AR | “rodar juzunsaaur 3q jo vogeredsrd
G I TONIIUWOD Y pue ¢67 [[rg 3euag of uensand e guras Lgazay g

IOV JUIWISIAU] SPULL] AN
i pue “Aarfod JusunsasUT §,510MISTC] 21 Uy passardxe sorforens jusunsoaut
Y3 i aowendios oy ore oopsod JUSTIISIATE $1SMISIT 33 PUE 11odaT ST

2E0T 0¢ vunf Jupus pordg
w1 203 1odyy Lxoruoany yuounssau] ATaireny) au3 st payseny

RS ATen
TESRTE] GORTBTELT JIARY

STOLIEYIT A0 VoL

720z ‘0¢ sunf Sumpug pondg
1oday A101UlAUT JUIUNISIAUT A[FI1IEN])
1omsiq LN
redomunyy uonelue]J I2ATY

d7] ONILTASNOD &
SLNOODDY TYATOINAWN |



20

T IURIITD) = AN A HOOH = AIHG UMY IWIN/ 160 IVFUASIAT] PUma Iang
Fumangy, W pRUSgUED pUv RIETIS 310 16 19RS M Aq RO I A IO meding 9 1233/ SINERIg
IEITHTL PIEIIN S IMUA v sodacy 3O SRR

83Ny e duniodsy rog pa) PO

£950'THE TS 1028418 $6°3KE'3968 L8'6T5'1LE8 punyg Jupesad 10§ spero,

£8'950°2re 14 10z8L T $6'8r2°3963 L8'ST6ILES TOO0XIOCK M0y 30J STes0y,

[ilg3rA I$AA0Y 20T/ 0,90

S68PEES 0 WeIy sy, ZIOT/9L/90

OTFGE 159rTY 2T0T/1E/50

00°000°09% ' JUMOS3E YT, WORT ZEOT/92/50

00'000°05€ Foppot woig 2202/92/50

16T ¥saru] TEOT/OE/+0

LBSTETLLE TTOT/10/+0

souzieg pusy pawies Uy TATIPILM YSED) Pappy yst] aoucg uidag uondrasag a3e(
9%49°T RITY ISIIN] NEAUND  §TOZ/ST/TE PRusdQ SIn@  T000XTONK  LSQUIMAL JUn0IY
SSYID SVXIL UORMNSU] [BIoUCuL
’ Sunewdn pung

2TTOT/0E/9C - TLOT/10/¥0

spumy 19%IeIN] ATo yo Arearmmg
10msi ATm [rdRmmp SoRRUEL] 3ary



21

NP TROT) = HMTA OO = VWG SEIMOIFY G20, 10dunsdau] pudy Snqug
Bumizg, W1 PRS00 puiEnadg 3 30 RS 1 Aq pReny A IOV R0 0 2020/
15203)U] POV SN INfEA 20k mmoda Jo By

BT A 33T FUPINEY K01 PINNL SPOUIN

L0008 ELGELOE {(seezeiied) TOGHT'E90'9%8 68°5r8'he ipun s109loaq [euder 105 sTEI0L
TEEFFGG'SS £L859°9% ociroes +0'GFE890'98 0008 SPO00XITON IUN0ITY I03 STRI0 T,
LTS 1530 TTUT/0E/90
0052841 DAL o ywawdeg TEOT SRS TT0T/ET/90
{0005 Suppays 01 3Ysuwy, TZ0Z/IL/90
{56'9r£°8%) {qmrng) HOD 0 3ysUTL z20z/91/90
L6H18 1530336F woz/1£/58
+HO6HT'850°9 spung (RS 2207 S95 T20T/9z/ <0
00 TTOT/10/+0
soueley pug poawres WL uMEIPIEN YLD PapPY QST adur[rg urdeg uondrsagg Aeg
%80T PPITY 1SADNAIWIANT  TZOT/G0/0 (pevedo e POOOICONK  HIQUITN IUNOITY
6%961'6¥% 00'101% (oorosey) 68'SERGH ZOOHAIOEK TUN0IXY 107 STRI0E,
Wiy 1s3330] TEOZ/BE/90
(ooose) Sup(ayD 01 3ysweRY, TTOT/IL/90
SEHE 35213901 7E0T/1€/50
PEGL 15330] 0T /06/70
3 cNa £z0T/10/+0
ULy pug pauseg UL WATIHYILA YSED PIPPY usT) acurieg ueg wonduasag] AT

248977 FNEY 1SIDW NOLTY  ZZOZ/HT/T0 PR AT ZOOXXAX  HIQEURN ITNEI0Y
$SVID SVXH], CUSRmBsE] [ROUTm,]
s13aforg renndey rpumgy

LT/ 0E/90 - TEVE/10/40
SpuT,] 393Fey ASuoN] jo Aemrumg
1Sy ArRr) redRumy TORREEL] 134T



22

JE{UPY JUBANT = INDA HOOY = WDULEY
Bum U pruagues) pue LRI A 30 3RS Hf &q PAORT ANjEA I

SRMOIIY I/ 100, TUSUASIAUT PUTyT AR
SuOMENqQ) NPLD2L0N) 1IN/ PITEMG

ISAAUL PIVIVY TR INA I rsodagy 36 sNvsguRg

$3n[TA 1Ry JanIoday 20,1 po8r) SPONI

LLT5TTEd +TEErS 00'52T'E0ES £ICEIBFS pUn.g SILAIIG IGI(T 0) STEIOL
769567088 ZEECEs 00'57C'T0eE 0008 EDO0XINK IUROTDY IOF STHOT,
SLIBT 3SeTU] zZ0Z/0€/90
576 Lo TTOT/ 1L/ S0
00°CE08 SPUT,T CORSM $E0T Sewag CEOLLIT/E0
000 T20Z/10/+0
sauereg puy Py Juf TABIDIILA YSED PIPPY 4SS oUTIEG Wag uondmasag Aeg
%80T I ISIAULIWIAUNY  ZZOT/G0/20 TPImRdQ 3mg  SONOXKHAXN  HIGWNN] INR0dIY
SFELGHS zg00l COCEsrg HED)OXIEEK TUTODDY I0Y STEICT,
0E' Ly 13913301 eZae/08/90
LTHE 1s2333u] 2oL/ 1E/50
5T61 3599UT TTOT/08/+0
£9'CC6r TEOT/10/+0
sducpeg pug paweg U] WATIPIRLG YSE) PIPPY Yst) Iducieg uidag uOR ALY ey
URY°] SICH AN IMIOND  TZOZ/PT/T0 PIuRdQ NeQ  LOOINNKN  IRQURN MO0y
’ SSVID SVXEHL Uonmpsu] [ruznry
IDIIG IO PUnY
TZOT/0E/90 ~ TT0T/10/%0

spun,J 1a)Ie]y A3Uoy jo Aremmmg
P@sIQ A0 PP TORGTEL 134T



23

TP IVBINT) = INUA OO = L[y

oy, w prusguay pur Sipnasg ng 30 3395 1 4q proal anpes, 1P

LSV PIMISY MY I FTEY

ST I/ 1904 UAMSIA] P AR
SuonvdNn ML) 1300IC)/$AE0G

Es0GT JO AP

SINCA 1T Funsedayy 101 PIs[) SPOYIIN

€9OS0THE 1S BOUT[EG [FI0
el ipPurey 1$210] RI0T, CR9C0THE 1S @ourreyg WA
10'28L1% SPIWITH 1S35ARUL WAL co'of EouTIey pOXLY
0003 SPITITY IFIT0ITT PAAL 0008 IpRASBAUTYY ST s
G003 ASINT] POTIINY PUF ST 0008 TUATIPRA [BdDuL] s8]
60C8 as3:01n] pernuooy dag 397 ooas 5T WLy wdmuny sniy
0008 PIWTH 1$2rmUf 0008 wourey Funnniag
0508 000 o0ne 00 000 Y/N 000 000 00 g 000 000 puny Fuperado of speroy,
Buprradg puny
18a191U] UMEIPOILY,  PHSSAWIFY — PIWES  3SAIIEU] vy Sawe[Eg PIISIAUIFY WALIPYIAY TISUESIAUT yseo) aaurieg g BT JpqEunNy
panooy 359591U] sy 1sa19a] ooy Beg  isaadm] Fapug redpuug redpuug wosg edoung  worg [edpusg Surauag Lumepy anssy TEITISIATUL UGURINSLY [Towet,y

2T0Z/08/90 - TTOZ/T0/%0

1req Asuoy mira rsoda( Jo sa1eognIa)) Jo Arewrurng

I0msI AR TR TORTTeL] 94T



24

LRV U = INA HOOY = APUWLE(]

Fomip s, w1 pAUSIUT P SIWTDIS 7 JOIIRG 4t g paond) snpea Y
TTAT] PIRIIIY T Aty I3

UMY W/ 120 Jusugsaau] pung angng
suomLdRqQ IWOwa0 ) DuKg/s3aansog
susadacy 70 sapoyay

FNTA 1EW Jun:oddy 5o 1 PIsy) PonSH

TL0E9°EP0'08 @ourpEyg [R0L
£L65L°9% PIUITH 3SHVI] [BI0], TL0ee'er0'9s POUTEE WA
£L6SL9% TPIWLF ISdI3U PN a0'cs RPIUBTCY PIXLY
DD.DW TPFEICT 15230 UT PIXIL Q0.0% PANSIAURY I1sarIa3u] sayy
0008 EINUY DI piLy sty 0008 SUMBIPIRLA, [ESIOTH ST
0008 F$2U230] pInudoy Bag S5 0008 gse) woxy [edmany snyg
0008 TPAMWIL 181U fulvgels savuefey SurmIag
0008 000 0070 800 0G0 v/ 000 000 000 030 Q00 200 pumyg s1osfoxg wades a0f spaoy,
s1ooloxy renden) rpuny
IS TATIPIRLY, — PRIS2AUITY  PRWEF ISENWE Ay dvuETEH PRasaAuRyg TAMBIPYIIA, JIAUNSAE] gsty JpusTEg Neq AT I2QuunpN
PAINIDOY 152IAR] 15391] jsamuy ooy Sag  saraymy edoug redonug weea [edonsry  worg jedooy Buuudag Aumery  anssy IUFTISIAUY uommLSa] THueLry

Jurpugy

TTOT/0E/90 - TLOT/T0/ 70

18372y AsUoTy M 11seda(] JO S9180gDIe)) JO Arewrmng

wmsyy A redpmmpy wonvwer] 1aryg



25

I NI = INTA OO = AR FUMOIY NI/ (004 HIINTIAUT P NG
Fumeyg @ prusguor) pue LBaeg 2 jo2aqag o g parend) anfea 13 SUDARHIGE) UIUDA0) 1535 /HIRENNG
153110 PINIINY SN INNEA 208 misodag] Jo dgman

RRDA ISR Bapa0ding 37 PIES] BPORITY

0182666 T2OT/O8/90
0EHOEZO0"L TzoT/16/50
069%71000°T ZzoT/0e /10
anjes Ine(y e NOHLelE JISD
TPISERRY IOy PIseIPY 810T/10/80  tpadpsig YEUZ/ST/0L eQ Aume 00°000'000°T WYCA Feg OWTHA Hrmoag
L C19"GH Z20L/0E/90
06" €ZF TS ZT0T/T1E150
TUIZ0'ssy ZZOT/0E/40
snEA areq FORPALEIE (OIS0
IPISLIPY IINOTY ISty 210¢/10/60  p3dparg Lzuz/sT/ot RIEQ AUmE 00°000°00S INETA T FTH “aunsag
SINVE TYIDONVNLY ISHLT SONNInsu] [e0ouetng
TIOT/UE/90 - ZE0ZT/T0/+0
SIRHMO3G PaSpILd 3O eI
10msIQ LI TedoTmyy TonrInely 1A
oon 000 0570 0600 050 V/N 000 000 600 00'¢ 000 0070 IS F0J S[EOL,
LLT6TTEEE Sourreg 10181,

Flrerd PO 3531 TR0, LLTOTTSES DOUTTEg AN

¥IvErE IPITIET 153U WIN 00'0% =ouereg pIaxLy

00'08 SPIITI ISAINT] PAXIT 0003 PRISIATLNY 151U SALL

000§ 3SIIHA] PIMTITY PRI SN 000§ tatrpyy [edooug sse

00'0% 3saara) pamdyy Fag ssa 00°0% gses) woly edouug snyy

0008 IPIWTT IS 6003 owereg SureuSog

000 000 00'0 000 00'0 Y/ 000 000 000 000 000 000 : [PUTY SBAISG IGI(T 10f SEEIOY,
IVURG IGI puny
1s2I3U] UABIPUIIAL  PSIAUIY — pourcyg 1SITIIUT ey Foueeg PHSFAUINY TASTIPUILAY FUIUANSIAUT qSto ugeg e e IIQTUNp]
panaany 113U IsprajUY wamiuy 0oy 'Beg  samm] Fuopayg edroury tedoun g wory redpuny wouy jepdpvung  Furoudeg furaeyy  onssy TUIULSIAUE uoHWINSU [PRUTHL]

20T/ 0%/90 - TIOT/T0/¥0
1are]Al AsnopAl Y rsoda(y Jo ssreoynIan) Jo Areurwung
5sIQ An Tedorany ToRTRIEld 12Ty



River Plantation MUD - GOF

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October 2021 through September 2022

Projected
12 mos FYE 2022 Proposed FYE
Oct '21 - July 22 Actuals Annual Budget 2023 Budget
Income
14110 - Water - Customer Service Revenu 290,279.10 348,334.92 279,000.00 350,000.00
14112 - EPUD Revenues 66,727.38 102,000.00 102,000.00 102,000.00
14130 - Reconnection Fee 11,800.00 14,160.00 9,000.00 14,160.00
14150 - Tap Connections-Water 3,900.00 4,680.00 1,600.00 4,680.00
14210 - Sewer - Customer Service Fee 348,111.73 417,734.08 384,000.00 420,000.00
14220 - Inspection Fees 450.00 450.00 0.00 0.00
14251 - Tap Revenue-Sewer 0.00 0.00 2,600.00 0.00
14310 - Penalties & Interest 9,951.97 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
14311 - P&I Maintenance Tax Revenue 6,962.83 8,355.40 6,000.00 8,500.00
14320 - Property Tax Collections 667.64 667.64 0.00 0.00
14330 - Miscellaneous Income 2,738.88 2,738.88 0.00 1,000.00
14350 - Maintenance Tax Collections 523,944.11 534,508.00 534,508.00 534,508.00
14351 - Property Tax P&l Revenue 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
14360 - ST Fee 3,233.09 3,879.71 2,760.00 3,880.00
14365 - Bank Service Fees 52.00 52.00 0.00 50.00
14370 - Interest Earned on Temp. Invest 3,812.31 457477 1,200.00 4,500.00
14371 - Interest Earned on Checking 216.40 259.68 240.00 240.00
14380 - LSGCD Fees 11,111.29 13,333.55 12,000.00 13,333.00
Total Income 1,283,958.73 1,467,728.62 1,346,908.00 1,468,851.00
Expense
16101 - Payroll -Water 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00
16105 - Operations - Water 54,955.16 109,910.32 0.00 330,000.00
16110 - Tap Connection Water 1,250.00 1,600.00 1,600.00 1,600.00
16130 - Maintenance & Repairs - Water 26,047.38 31,256.86 48,000.00 48,000.00
16140 - Chemicals - Water 10,454.63 13,939.51 7,800.00 14,000.00
16150 - Laboratory Expense - Water 2,494.50 2,993.40 5,400.00 5,400.00
16160 - Utilities-WW 54,551.75 65,462.10 56,000.00 56,000.00
16161 - Operations -WW 7,463.91 7,463.91 0.00 7,500.00
16162 - TCEQ Fees - Water 3,261.07 6,000.00 6,000.00 6,000.00
16163 - LSGWCD Fees 20,261.31 20,261.31 19,200.00 20,500.00
16230 - Payroll- STP 0.00 0.00 73,800.00 0.00
16233 - Lab Fees STP 4,340.00 4,340.00 7,200.00 7,200.00
16234 - Telephone STP 128.11 128.11 720.00 720.00
16235 - Maintenance & Repair STP 2,568.87 3,082.64 60,000.00 60,000.00
16236 - Utilities-STP 42,052.56 50,463.07 48,000.00 48,000.00
16237 - Materials & Supplies -STP 36.99 36.99 0.00 0.00
16238 - Operations- STP 1,258.54 1,510.25 1,500.00 1,500.00
16239 - TCEQ FEES- STP 3,584.53 4,301.44 3,600.00 3,600.00
16240 - Chemicals STP 10,298.20 12,357.84 10,200.00 10,200.00
16241 - Maint & Repair - Sewer 52,994.47 63,593.36 59,800.00 59,800.00
16242 - Payroll -Sewer 0.00 0.00 18,000.00 0.00
16243 - Utilities-Sewer 808.09 969.71 1,200.00 1,200.00
16245 - Tap Connection - Sewer 6,123.30 7,347.96 2,600.00 2,600.00
16250 - Lab Fees - Sewer-STP 418.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16255 - Utilities - Joint 228.43 300.00 300.00 300.00
16256 - Maintenance & Repairs- Joint 0.00 12,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00
16260 - Sludge Removal-STP 14,672.00 23,400.00 23,400.00 23,400.00
16265 - TCEQ Assessment Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00
16290 - Maintenance & Repairs - Park 18,426.20 27,000.00 27,000.00 27,000.00

16300 - Payroll- Directors 0.00 13,500.00 13,500.00 13,500.00



River Plantation MUD - GOF

Profit & Loss Budget Performance
October 2021 through September 2022

Projected
12 mos FYE 2022 Proposed FYE
Oct '21 - July 22 Actuals Annual Budget 2023 Budget
16301 - Payroll -Admin 0.00 46,200.00 46,200.00 0.00
16310 - Operations Admin 10,078.56 7,800.00 7,800.00 0.00
16313 - Utilities-Admin 2,247.55 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00
16314 - Maintenance & Repair -Admin 178.38 178.38 6,000.00 0.00
16315 - Educational Exp -Admin 200.00 200.00 1,800.00 0.00
16317 - Computer Exp-Admin 542.23 542.23 3,600.00 0.00
16318 - Sundry Exp- Admin 0.00 0.00 1,050.00 0.00
16319 - Telephone Exp- Admin 4,609.77 5,028.84 4,800.00 0.00
16320 - Insurance & Surety Bond 26,532.52 26,532.52 27,000.00 27,000.00
16321 - Printing & Office Supplies 3,103.04 3,600.00 3,600.00 3,600.00
16330 - Legal Fees
16330c - Legal Fees - Charleston 50,375.69 50,375.69 0.00 0.00
163309 - Legal Fees - General 76,405.65 76,405.65 0.00 180,000.00
16330 - Legal Fees - Other 17.81 17.81 180,000.00 0.00
Total 16330 - Legal Fees 126,799.15 126,799.15 180,000.00 180,000.00
16332 - Bookkeeping Fees 30,883.66 37,060.39 27,600.00 49,895.00
16336 - Tax Assessor/Collector
16336a - MCAD Fees 3,975.88 3,975.88 4,800.00 4,000.00
16336 - Tax Assessor/Collector - Other 397.00 397.00 0.00 800.00
Total 16336 - Tax Assessor/Collector 4,372.88 4,372.88 4,800.00 4,800.00
16340 - Auditing Fees 9,300.00 9,300.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
16350 - Engineering Fees 84,299.71 101,159.65 42,000.00 42,000.00
16354 - Engineering Fees Jubal Drainage 3,488.75 3,488.75 0.00 0.00
16370 - Election Expense 24,279.10 24,279.10 17,000.00 0.00
16375 - AWBD Expense 140.00 140.00 0.00 700.00
16385 - Membership & Dues 730.00 730.00 1,080.00 30.00
16390 - Maintance & Repair - P/C 3,900.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
16391 - Payroll-P/C Maint. 0.00 0.00 6,650.00 0.00
16450 - Legal Notices & Other Publ. 22.73 0.00 0.00 0.00
16465 - Bank Service Charges 1,671.95 540.00 540.00 540.00
16480 - Delivery Expense 503.13 503.13 0.00 0.00
16490 - Maint & Repair - GRP 1,506.81 1,200.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
16500 - Payroll- GRP 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00
16520 - Postage 1,214.15 4,800.00 4,800.00 4,800.00
16530 - Employee Health Insurance 28,203.19 60,000.00 60,000.00 0.00
16540 - Travel Expense 42.12 70.20 1,500.00 1,500.00
16560 - Miscellaneous Expense 3,637.26 3,637.26 0.00 0.00
16584 - Vehicle Expense 2,390.05 2,390.05 3,600.00 0.00
16600 - Payroll- Maint. 161,972.88 161,972.88 84,000.00 0.00
16610 - Maintence & Supplies-Maint 1,146.55 1,146.55 3,000.00 0.00
16615 - Maint & Repair-Maint./Storm 6,813.41 6,813.41 60,000.00 60,000.00
16620 - Small Tools- Maint 76.25 76.25 1,200.00 0.00
16630 - Maintenance & Repair Storm 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
16635 - TCEQ Fees - Storm 100.00 100.00 400.00 0.00
16700 - Mower/Equip Exp. 4,914.63 4,914.63 11,500.00 0.00
16701 - Payroll-TWC/ TAX 11,727.93 11,727.93 20,400.00 0.00
16702 - Truck Exp-Maint. 926.65 926.65 6,000.00 0.00
16703 - Utility Vehicle (Gator) 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
16704 - Backhoe Exp-Maint. 0.00 0.00 7,200.00 0.00
16705 - Sundry-Maint. 1,841.23 1,841.23 1,800.00 0.00
16706 - Rendition Expense 0.04 0.00 0.00 0.00

27



16850 - Capital Expense
16850 - Capital Expense - Other
Total 16850 - Capital Expense
Total Expense
Net Income

River Plantation MUD - GOF

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

October 2021 through September 2022

Projected
12 mos FYE 2022 Proposed FYE
Oct '21 - July 22 Actuals Annual Budget 2023 Budget
153,944.52 153,944.52 138,000.00 138,000.00
153,944.52 153,944.52 138,000.00 138,000.00
1,057,018.78 1,310,835.36 1,345,340.00 1,291,185.00
226,939.95 156,893.26 1,568.00 177,666.00

28



RIVER PLANTATION MUD

29

REPORT OF TAXES COLLECTED ALL YEARS
CURRENT MONTH OF: TJuly-22

TAXES TO BE COLLECTED AS OF 07/01/2022 $ 43,687.35

PAYMENTS CURRENT MONTH $ (3,354.00)

NEW TAX LEVY FOR 2021 TAX YEAR $ -

ADJUSTMENT IN LEVY BY Tammy McRea's Office $ 1,239.67

TOTAL AMT. RECEIVABLE 07/31/2022 $ 41,573.02

BALANCE CURRENT YEAR TO

TAXES COLLECTED: FORWARD MONTH DATE

CURRENT YEAR $ 513,395.16 S 3,229.97 $ 516,625.13

PRIOR YEAR TAXES $ 11,572.66 $ 124.03 $ 11,696.69

OVERPAYMENTS $ $ .

OTHER $ - $ -

TOTAL TAXES COLLECTED $ 524,967.82 $ 3,354.00 $ 528,321.82

COST TO COLLECT TAXES $ (397.00) $ - $ (397.00)

OVERPAYMENT P&I $ (3,741.81) $ - $ (3,741.81)

Rendition/OTHER INCOME: $ (0.04) $ - $ (0.04)

PENALTY & INTEREST $ 6,706.34 $ 288.23 $ 6,994.57

TOTAL INCOME $ 527,535.31 $ 3,642.23 $ 531,177.54

DEDUCTIONS:

APPRAISAL DIST. ADJUSTMENTS $ - $ -

TOTAL AMT. OF DEDUCTIONS $ - $ - $ -

NET AMOUNT RECEIVED $ 527,535.31 $ 3,642.23 $ 531,177.54

COMPARISON OF NET TAXES COLLECTED THIS YEAR TO LAST YEAR

MONTH  LAST YEAR THIS YEAR VARIANCE

ocr $ 11,046.54 S 12,671.56 $ 1,625.02

NOV $ 27,778.99 § 3516018 § 7,381.19

DEC $ 254,65345 S 28528578 § 30,632.33

JAN $ 140,700.30 $ 116,194.08 $ (24,506.22)

FEB $ 3546562 $ 4653251 § 11,066.89

MAR $ 1563142 § 10,097.00 $ (5,534.42)

APR $ 829329 § 2,028.85 § (5,3G4.44)

MAY $ 593718 § 9,11535 § 3,178.17

JUN $ 7,517.00 $ 9550.00 $ 2,033.00

JUL $ 434952 § 3,642.23 § (707.29)

AUG $ 18,112.93 S $ (18,112.93)

SEP $ 2973 § -8 (29.73)

TOTAL $ 529,515.97 $ 531,177.54 $ 1,661.57




30

Tammy J. McRae
Montgomery County
Tax Assessor-Collector

Monthly Tax Collection Report
For the month of July 2022

River Plantation MUD

MTD YTD

2021 Base Tax $ 3,229.97 $  516,625.13
2021 Penalty & Interest 249,28 3,391.19
Prior Years Base Tax 12403 11,696.69
Prior Years Penalty & Interest 38.95 3,603.38
Reversals (Refunds, Returned Itemns, Transfers) - {3,741.81)
Collection Fee - {397.00)
5% Rendition Fee - {0.04)
Total Collections $ 3,642,23 $  534,17054
Tammy J, McRa
Montgomery County Tax Asséssor-Collector

ZMJ .
Sworn to and subscribed before me on the day ofj 2022,

oot

Nota!r)'l Public in And fov'the State of Texas




31

TET¥69°E jeloly 00-° LOTSTE STELY'E ao” L rAR 44 00° LETETE'E THLOD ¥ENo
o0° oo’ o0 0g* oc” a0 ga- 00- go- g3 I ¥
ZE"pE9°¢E Go° sl LOTSTZ SZ eL¥ € g0’ 8T 6¥C oo LE°6ET'E 073 KW ¥a0o
857 56T Go- go- 08¢ 86° 8T Qo 5678¢C oo- £0°92T TYLOL O1a
ag- o’ sl [elepy oo Q0 0~ oo go- g% I D1Q
857567 Qo jelel 0% ¢e g6729T ao-’ S678¢€ 00-° £0°72T G 3 W OIC
UE°688'E Q- jololy LS L¥T £2°Z¥9'E Qo £2°88T 00° 00°¥5E'€E TYLOL TI¥
oo~ oG- 0o~ o0- jololy a0’ Qe 00° 00- 31 TI¥
06°688°¢C g 0Q- LS LYZ €Z°Z¥9'¢E a0 £2°88¢ 0o- 00 ¥5E°E 0% W TIV
¥3 €L [elony oo- T5°5 £0°82Z Qo” sT°8 jelepy 88°6T gaooze” TYLOL
Q0-° oQ- co- jslehy ga* ao* og” jelsiy o0” gaooon” g% I
T3 EL 0g* oo~ T3°% £0°8T g’ sT°8 [elepy 88°eT gaooee” C % KW BI0Z
¥6°T9T G- vo- 667 9¢ SEYET ao” 08 o0& o0” ST %01 ooggee” "TYLOL
0o~ 0G* oo- 00 ol a0’ 0a* 00° sl 006000 g% I
FETIOT ag” jelohy 66792 SETFET ao- [sk=Rarsl N elopy ST ¥0T goggze” ¢ * W 020E
TE"Y¥69°E Qg” 00-° L0 STZ ST LY E ao” 8E oYL o0 LET6ETE oogste” TELOL
gag- ao’ sloiy jelely aa- 00 el o0 aga- Q00000" %I
TE ¥69°E g0’ g0 LO*SYZ gZBLV'E Qo” 3z°6¥%2 00- LET6ZT'E Q008TE” Q% W TZ0Z
[RCisleny g LINACHY SHEd AEREOLLY TELOL LNAOKHT LSEEEINT NIATD ar¥d HIYd INAd ¥YER
LERAYE aivinkece-§ HEHLO AITAVOTTTA 1L ALTYNAG LNACOS L KndT XYL
QW NOIIWLNYIE ¥FIATE ZT¥0 (NOIIDIASIRAL TIY NQLIVDOT
TTOZ/TE/LO ON¥EL ZTOZ/TO/LO HOEI TIY  fEIVC LJIZDEY
AOWETIOE 2V SEIATIONT NOLIOETIYLSIO LISOJIG LISOLHT TNOIIDATAS a-84ZTIL

T fEOvd HWALSES NOILDITICO XYL LE3650% PLISTTO ZTUZT/TO/80



32

T

FIRYd

Co0° 0 Z0ELS TY
Q0" 0 ao" 0
e g Q070
Q0" 0 TE° 69
c0°0 GL™ LS
[ ¥TT6eT
Q0" 0 207 8T
00°6 PEOET
0070 S£°29
0070 8719
0070 8T T2
00°0 8T T9
0g o LA
go"o A
000 L67ZEE
gato £3°vSE
Qg L8TETL
go 0 Lo 6T°TTE'T
gc o TZ"ST 2TO°STE’Z
gcro ST 6% 00°86%°%
jofehagel 8S°BE BYPTLIC'Y
slenael £976E TE°89T'®
go-Q 8Z 98 39788% 6T
TICONO OLA % TI00  EONVTIVE
£EPT°T ST LES'PES
SILOJY QIVg AART XNL

SLTTTO PES U0T¥SE'E 68" L96'SE

G0 000 a0 Q

¢ 0 000 -80"¥vL

¢G°0 00" 0 60" 0

sZe Rl ac-g cd*a

[s1¢Rale [slengs} ¢JeRl]

[s1ehlv oLt 4ot a

o0°0 00°0 ao°o0

0g0 [sLeakel (Je ]

0070 [sleage} 000

[slenule] 0G0 Qo" o

000 [sleags} 000

0070 Q00 -£070

slshle) 060 ac o

0070 00" 0 0c o

0070 [e1¢ R aé'o

0070 [sLepge] Qoo

8L G acto ao"0

BETLIYV 0G0 00" 0

ievie’e Q"0 00" 0

65 TIL'C 887671 -%9798%

BT 618 7 ST POT —E¥TZLY'T

0E 8¥9 IS L8 6EZT'E S0 T00'BZ

QLA aI¥d dI¥d AAHT QLA INIFHLSALTY
Qo09TE 00 TLZ 98T 69T 0L5'ZTL8'8

AR XL ANTLA XL [T SLNAWLSOITY

FOVETION DY SEANTONT

W ROL

zz0Z/

IVLNYTd ¥EATE ZT¥0 NOILDIQSIHEAL

TE/L0 OL TITOZT/TO0/L0 WOEL

LI304Ey ATHLNOW Y0I0dTI00 XYL

WELSXS NOLLDETIIOD X¥L

LI BET'T B88°9TZ'0%S
felopg aa"¢

ol g0°FL

felopy 5769

g QL L9

og-” ¥2T6T

oa- 2078T

felohy ¥STET

Q0" 9£°Z9

Q0° 8F"T9

00- 82719

Qo0° 8Z T2

Qo0- L¥759

eloly FTTES

Qo” LG TEE
GO’ £9°%SE
oo” L87EIL
Q0" LETTIE'T
folviy ov-ewL'T
00-° 15°216'S
felo iy 69°9TS 'L
£8756¢ ES"8ST %1
08 gve TT 9£5°909
LT BLNCGH 00 SEXYL

HO0TYA BTIYXYL 1¥ED

FErE

Gooe
Tooe
[Ae] )4
o0
¥o0T
5002
2002
LODT
8002
00T
otoz
1102
TT0Z
£10Z
¥T0Z
sT0Z
3102
LT0T
8T0T
6102
Qzoe
TZ0T

A¥EX INIIENRD

TTOT/0E/60 *@E TT0T/TO/0T I¥WIS TVOSIA

8696%50F

85104

TIZIEZQ ZEOQZ/TO/E0



MOC

Municipal Operations
& Consulting, Inc.

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR RIVER PLANTATION MUD

July, 2022
Connections: 962
Vacant: 1
REVENUE Water LSGCD Sewer TCEQ Taps Deposits Penalty Misc. TOTAL
$ 3879944 §$ 150828 $3065899 $ 356.18 $ 1,200.00 $ 1,450.00 $ 13845 $ 445720 $ 78,568.54
Residential Builder  Multi Family Irrigation STPILS Commercial Total
Billed Cons: 14,902,000 0 0 11,000 45,000 574,000 15,532,000
WATER: 06/23/22 - 07/21/22 LSGCD - Well Permit
Gallons pumped from Well No.2 13,209,000 Permit Expires: 12/31/2022
Gallons pumped from Well No.3 3,682,000 Permitted Authorization: 225,868,339
Total Pumpage/Received 16,891,000 July Withdrawal: 20,012,000
Total Gallons Billed 15,532,000 Y-T-D Withdrawal: 75,699,000
Leaks, Construction, Flushing 430,000 Amount Remaining: 150,169,339
Pumped vs. Billed 92%
Pumped vs. Accounted 95%
Leaks repaired in District 12
Bacteriological samples: 5 Good
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
T.C.E.Q. Permit Number: TX0025674
Permit expiration date: September 20, 2023
July, 2022 Measured by:
Average daily flow 147,233  Permitted Daily Flow 600,000 gal.per day
Average CBOD 2.54 Permitted CBOD 10 mg/l
Average Total Suspended Solids 1.82 Permitted T.S.S. 15 mg/l
Average Ammonia Nitrogen 1.92 Permitted Ammonia Nitrogen 3 mg/l
Average PH 7.85 Permitted PH 6.00 - 9.00 STD UNIT
Average Dissolved Oxygen 8.17 Permitted Dissolved Oxygen (Min.) 6.0 mg/l
Maximum Chlorine Residual 3.99 Permitted Chlorine Maximum 4.0 mg/l
Minimum Chlorine Residual 2.58 Permitted Chlorine Minimum 1.0 mg/l
Average E. coli 1.00 Permitted E. coli 63.0 mpn/100 ml
Total Rainfall 0"
Sewer Treatment plant is currently operating at 25% of the permitted capacity.
Total gallons of Reuse for the month of July - 2.858 MG
Notes:
Number of customers used 30k - 50k gal. 96
Number of customers used an excess of 50k gal. 27
Aged Receivables: Current 30 day 60 day 90 day 120 day Total
$ 9449867 $ (1,596.22) $ 7,133.22 $ - $ - $ 100,035.67
Water Accountability

96%

94%

92% w2021

90%

W 2022
88% I
86%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

33



SS049 JuBNY - T

A SO A L0/0 0 A B WwZ A = W®L A = A p/al 697 A =| '1dws [N se]
< |e303 eluowiwe
‘uabos3IN 01900
on
A
~ ~ ~
1aoN ‘IAON
SOdIWOD Apoam 4o wnuwixe Ajlleg 00y => abelany Ajleg 0'ST => Aeg abesany Alleg 0'sZ => *bay 0 :uoseas
Jad swelub - : - : - Jad spunod : - :
SS0UD JuANY3 - T
A SO [A L0/L0 0 A b 122 A = 2’ A > A pral 8v'e A >| ‘ldws popuadsns
|ej03 ‘spijos 0€S00
~
-~ -~
1aoN ‘IAON
avyo U3UOW sjun pJepuels wnwixen 0°6 => wnwiuly 0'9 =< *bay 0 :uoseas
19d 92IM] : : o )
Ssod9 jusn|y3 - 1
AY¥D A L0/0 0 A NS €8 A = 8L A = ‘Idws
Hd 0000
A
~
1aoN ‘IAON
avio JAREEIN wnwiuliy AJYIuOW 0'9 =< ‘bay 0 :uoseas
SS0ID JuANY3 - T
A YD (A L0010 0 A b 118 A = 1dws  r0q] panjossip
‘uabAxo 00€00
syun € anjep Z 9njep T anjep syun Z 9njep T anjep SweN = 9po0)
adAL sisAjeuy *x3
‘idws Jo *bauay Jo # uojjesjuaduo) 1o Ayjend Buipeo 10 Anuend IAON J9j2weled
~ :IAON w04
(IAON) 4103e21pU] IR ON
:auoydajaL HETR TN
:dweN jseT :dweN 31s414

Tz/02/80

TOO - ALITIOVH DILS3IWOA - V
20€LL XL 'ALNNOD AYIWODLNOW

YA NOILVINVY1d ¥IATY 2€9
S0E£44 X1 '30UYNOD

L¥/ X094 Od

iajeqg an@ ¥ywa
:9baeyosiq
:uonedo Aypey

1SS2ppy 9913 1WIdd

:1ofep

bh-JE-.-D.-ﬂhZN!!OE_-‘.ZW -“-J
HE HOISSINAGS SVEaL Ll

195 22RIWIRd ‘Adswobiuownf:iesn

pa3eplieA YWAIeN
TT/1€/£0 03 T2/10/L0 Wold

11BJANO |euJaixg - 100

dIMM dNIN NOILVLINY1d ¥3ATY

AN NOILVINYd ¥3ATY

¥£95200X1

492140 2A13n29x3 [eddulid

isnjeis
:poliad Buriojiuop
snjejs @ sajeq oday

:94njea] papiwLiad
:Ajoed

FEE IR |

a1 Bwaad
ywiad

JapeaH asde|jo)

WA ¥MP3A &

o607 | d|aH | ss920y 1sanbay | Junodoy AW | swoH


https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/protected/myhomepage.htm
https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/protected/common/my_account.htm
https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/protected/common/request_access.htm?_flowId=request_access-flow
https://usepa.servicenowservices.com/oeca_icis?id=netdmr_homepage
https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/j_acegi_logout
javascript:createSortingAction('code')
javascript:createSortingAction('name')

1AaD €€:9 22/S1/80

:awil/21eQ

wod's|pmu@eusap llew-3
LN weyjoquibbiHy euaag rawenN
o wod’'s|pmu@eussp 1SN
Ag panes 3seq pioday
's3InsaJ ON
sjuawiyoeny
sjuawwio)
sjuawwo) Yywa
'SjIUN dARBUIYR 1102
S Aue Jo u013939|3s 9y} ssnasIp 03 AJloyiny A1oie|nbay INoA 10eU0D 3sed|d "AjloyIny A1oie|nbay JnoA AQ paysi|qeisa Sjun ayj Wod) JUaJaip 9Je jeyl S}un pajid|as aAey NOA  HOS  syun 0 SS049) juan|y3 ‘3 0v0TS
ar uonedo0
uondunsaqg 2dAL  plRid uoseas furiojluop SwWeEN 3pod

abpajmowypy

s10.113 303y Up3

~
~
IAON IdON
a9 Ae
SOdIWOD APioam 1ad sweb u_\._,_ wnwixew Ajled 0°sz => abelany Alled 0°0T => 1ad mu::om abesany Alleg 0'05 => ‘bey 0 :uoseas
SSOID Jusny3 - T
A SO A L0/0 0 A~ B 6SY | A = vSZ A > A p/al 7€ A > rldws [0 oz ‘Aep s]
snoaseuoqJed
‘aos 78008
~
1aon ‘IAON
|wQooT
avio bn_;mwm_w_w_r J4ad syun wnwixew Aled 0°00z => abesany Ajlea 0'€9 => "boy 0 :uoseas
N bujwio4 Auojod
SSOJD Juan|y3 - T
A O A 0€/20 0 | A TWOOL/NdW 0L A = 0L A > ‘idws
1jod '3 0¥0TS
~
~
1aon ‘IAON
avio Ajteg 2o wnwixew Alyuow 0’y => wnwiuly AJYIUOW 0°T =< ‘bay 0 :uoseas
Jad swelbi||iy
SSOJD JuaN3 - T
A¥D A LOIO 0 A~ /6w 66 | A = 857 (A = "1dws |enpisau
|e303 ‘auiiolyd 0900S
~
~ A IAON 1dON
Aeq Jad A= . .
Z1VLOL shonupuo) suo|[en ol wnuwixe Ajleg uol bay abesany Alleg 9'0 => 'bay 0 :uoseas
SSOJD JuaNy3 - T
A~ NL A 66/66 0 A asn Yo¥'0 A = €€ZLVL'0 [ A = fdws 3ueld jusuneasy
nayj Jo
npuod ul ‘mojd 05008
~
-~ ~
1aon ‘IAON
B Ae
SOdWOD Apioam 1ad mEmLm ﬁ wnuwixep Ajleg 00T => abesany Alleg 0°'€ => Jad m_uc:om sbesony Aleq 0°GT =>  "bay 0 :uosess
spun € a@njeA T @njep T onjep syun < dnjep T @njep suwieN W 9po)d
adAL sisAjeuy X3
‘idws jo "bauy Jo # uojje.sjuaduo) 1o Ayjend Buipeor 10 Ajnuend IAON J9j2weled


javascript:createSortingAction('code')
javascript:createSortingAction('name')
https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/protected/edit_dmr.htm?view=all&fromerrortable=true&d-16544-o=2&_flowExecutionKey=e2s41&_flowExecutionKey=e2s41&printFriendly=true&d-16544-s=0
https://netdmr.epa.gov/netdmr-web/protected/edit_dmr.htm?view=all&fromerrortable=true&d-16544-o=2&_flowExecutionKey=e2s41&_flowExecutionKey=e2s41&printFriendly=true&d-16544-s=1

36

RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT
ENGINEER’S REPORT
VSE Project No. 32000-000-0-DST
August 25, 2022, 6:30 p.m.

Engineering Representative: Taylor J. Reed, P.E.

Directors:  Julie Gilmer, President
Tim Goodman, Vice President
Tom Vandever, Treasurer
Betty Brown, Secretary
Karl Sakocius, Asst. Secretary

5. Items for Discussion:
| Permits
A. WWTF Discharge Permit Renewal (Expires September 2023)

B. Storm Water Quality Management Plan — MS4 Permit (Expires January
2024)

a. Next annual report due 3/31/2023
IL. Design Projects

A. East Ditch FEMA Work
a. FEMA has approved the transfer and I am now the agent of the district. I
am going through previous information and working to get everything up
to date sot that following the desilt we can move forward with additional
work and see how much we will receive through the FEMA Grant.

B. Holly Springs Drainage
a. No update

C. East Concrete Ditch Desilt
a. Received bids 8/25/2022. We will have the ROA and Bid Tab attached to
the report at the meeting.

D. Water Plant No. 1 — Rehabilitation
a. Follow up from last meeting. TCEQ letter requires us to monitor and test
the well every five years in accordance with 290.46(u).

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER

ENGINEERING



River Plantation MUD
Engineer’s Report
August 25, 2022

Page 2 of 2
E. Stone Mountain — Storm Sewer Sinkhole
a. Received attached proposal in the amount of $23,220.00 that was
approved by the president per last meetings motion. I have reached out to
precinct 2’s inspector and received the go ahead to move forward.
Contractor is working on getting supplies and mobilizing.
F. Sanitary Sewer Phase 1 — Rehabilitation
a. Request authorization to advertise and bid
G. Sanitary Sewer Clean & Televise Phase 2
a. I have contracts for signatures tonight.
I11. Construction Projects

A. Sanitary Sewer Clean & Televise Phase 1 — (Pro-Pipe $55,351.00)
a. Processing videos and putting together spreadsheet of repairs.
Storm Sewer Televise Phase 1

a. Construction underway.

Channel Survey

a. Work underway

Park Survey

a. Work underway

Storm Sewer Televise Phase 2

a. Construction underway.

=

SRS

IV. Other Matters

A. 10-Year Capital Improvements Plan
a. Update as necessary.

V. Questions/Answers
a. NPW Permit for Public Use — Per the TCEQ requirements public parks fall under a
Type I reused that raises the standards required by the effluent. The current permit is
a Type II reuse that is acceptable for golf course use.

VSE

VOGLER & SPENCER
ENGINEERING

37



38

INFRASTRUCTURE

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
Date of Proposal: _8-8-2022
Proposal To: River Plantation Mud (the “Customer”)
Serving: _Stone Mountain Dr Sinkhole (the “Site”)

Acceptance: The Customer may accept this Proposal either by A) signing where indicated or B) asking Infrastructure
Construction Services (the “Company” herein) to begin work in writing. In the event of either form of acceptance, this
Proposal shall become the contract between the Customer and the Company (the “Agreement” herein). This Proposal is
valid for one hundred and twenty (120) days following the Date of Proposal listed above, but may, at the Company’s sole
option, be withdrawn or revised at any time prior to acceptance by the Customer.

Scope: The Company will provide consultative, construction, and/or field services regarding the Customer’s construction
project, construction punch list, or other infrastructure rehabilitation project (collectively, the “Project”). The parties agree
that these services are labor and materials on behalf of the Customer and may or may not occur during the construction
phase. In addition, the Company may:
e Facilitate the Customer’s obtaining permit authorization to perform the Project;
e Prepare, modify, and/or maintain the Customer’s construction documents including plans, specifications,
certificates, or other documents required by the Customer’s Project (collectively, the “Construction Documents”);
e Provide inspections, testing, walk-throughs, and/or records concerning the Company’s observations of site
conditions;

e Provide debris removal, grading, or other handiwork;
e Construct amenities, structures, appurtenances, water quality features, drainage features, or concrete paving;
e Provide training, educational material, public notices, or consultation; or
o Recommend best management practices for the Customer’s use and implementation. The scope of work performed
by the Company is referred to as the “Work.” Upon installation, any materials shall become the Customer’s property.
Item Scope / Description of Work: Qty UM | Unit Price: | Total Price:
1 MOBILIZATION 1 EA $1,350.00 $1,350.00
REMOVE DISPOSE AND REPLACE 24” CGMP
AND REPLACE WITH POLY COATED CGMP
INCLUDES TRAFFIC CONTROL, ASPHALT
2 REPAIR, STEEL PLATES 1 EA $20,170.00 $20,170.00
3 TIE IN 24” CGMP TO INLET 2 EA $850.00 $1,700.00
TOTAL $23,220.00

** EXCLUDES LABORATORY TESTING, UTILITY LINE RELOCATES, BONDS, IRRIGATION REPAIRS

Schedule: The Company may provide schedules suggesting when work may be done in the future and/or a general plan for
frequency of work. The Customer understands that schedules are subject to change, based on weather and other factors.
The Customer agrees to make no claim against the Company for Work not being performed according to any schedule.

Pricing of Services: The Company has offered pricing at rates as shown in this Agreement for the items of work that are
agreed to be performed. This pricing is shown with subtotals based on estimated quantities for the Customer’s information.
However, the Company will invoice and the Customer shall pay the unit price(s) for Work based on actual quantities
performed. All services and materials will be charged sales tax unless a valid Texas Sales and Use Tax Resale
Certificate/Exemption Certificate is furnished.

832-361-9420 | BF@ICSTXS.COM

Page 1 of 4



39

INFRASTRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Changes: This is a unit price contract and includes only items for which the Company and the Customer have agreed on
the Work described in the agreed line items. No claim shall be made against the Company for any variance between
estimated quantities and the quantities actually requested or performed under the Agreement. The parties anticipate that
the actual Work will involve performance of quantities that may differ from the estimated quantities, and as part of this
Agreement, the Customer will pay for actual quantities performed and invoiced. Work for which there is no line item is not
in the Scope of the Agreement, and will be added to this Agreement only if the Company and the Customer agree in writing
on the scope and price of that additional work and the Customer indicates its agreement by signature or other express
agreement.

The Customer’s Responsibility: The Company cannot guarantee, assure, nor warrant the Customer’s compliance with its
permit authorization to perform the Project nor its compliance with Local, State, and/or Federal requirements. The Company
is only advising the Customer on the site conditions and requirements, and the Customer has primary responsibility to
perform the work recommended by the Company and stated in the permit authorization to perform the Project. The Customer
therefore agrees that Customer’s performance of certain work is a condition precedent to the Company’s obligation and/or
ability to perform work, and further agrees that Customer will perform at least the following work:

e Obtain permit authorization to perform the Project;

¢ Maintain and enforce good housekeeping practices;

e Maintain and enforce the best management practices described in the Customer's permit authorization to the
maximum extent practicable, including routine maintenance and/or repair/replacement of pollution prevention devices
or erosion and sedimentation controls;

¢ Manage the Customer’s contractors, sub-contractors and suppliers at every tier, and all other visitors and deliveries
to the site to make sure they are maintaining best management practices;

¢ Notify the Company of the start and completion of any construction, the termination of any permit authorization, the
transfer of any parcels, of lot take- down schedules, or of any transfer of operational control to another operator or
operators;

¢ Notify the Company of any responsibilities assigned to other agents, designers, consultants, trades, contractors,
subcontractors and/or suppliers at any tier;

e Provide access to the areas in which the Company will provide services;

¢ Allow periodic inspections by the Company by any reasonable means, technology, or methodology;

e Implement best management practices as the Company recommends and/or suggests to the maximum extent
practicable; and

e Comply promptly with the requirements of any permit authorization to perform the Project and with the requirements
of Local, State, and Federal authorities.

Term: The Agreement will continue as long as the Customer requests services from the Company. However, when the
Customer accepts a project as completed, the Company will cease service in that area and will no longer be responsible
for providing services for that area.

Termination: Either party may terminate this agreement upon seven (7) days written notice to the other. If the Customer
terminates the Agreement, the Company will immediately be due payment for services performed up to and resulting from
termination, including demobilization, and after the date of termination, the Company will not be responsible for maintenance
or storage of any records of services performed during this Agreement. If the Company terminates the agreement, the
Company will immediately be due payment for services performed up to termination and after the date of termination. The
Company will not be responsible for maintenance or storage of any records of services performed during this Agreement.

Invoicing: The Company will invoice by the last day of each month for services performed during that month, based on
actual quantities of the Work performed.

832-361-9420 | BF@ICSTXS.COM

Page 2 of 4



40

INFRASTRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Payment: Payment is due in full upon receipt, without retainage or withholding. Amounts unpaid after one hundred eighty
(180) days will bear interest from seven days after the invoice date at 1 2% interest per month.

The Company Rights Upon Non-Payment: If payment is not received timely, the Company may, at its sole discretion,
suspend any or all work for the Customer. In addition, the Company will be under no obligation to maintain records that it
has kept for the Customer on any Project for which payment is late. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY OTHER PROVISION IN
THIS DOCUMENT, THE CUSTOMER AGREES TO INDEMNIFY THE COMPANY FOR ANY DAMAGES INCURRED BY
THE CUSTOMER ARISING OUT OF OR RELATED TO OR RESULTING FROM RECORDS THAT THE COMPANY DOES
NOT MAINTAIN WHILE THE CUSTOMER’S ACCOUNT IS DELINQUENT.

Limitation of Responsibility / Liability: The Company will be responsible for damages incurred by the Customer only to the
extent that such damages are directly caused by the Company’ actions or omissions. The Customer agrees that the
Company is not liable for the Customer’s failure to perform the Customer’s responsibilities under this agreement, including
following the recommendations and suggestions of the Company and maintaining best management practices. The
Customer agrees that the Company’s total liability for any one year of services provided under this Agreement for this
Project will not exceed 50% of the amount billed to the Customer for this Project during that year. Under no circumstances
will the Company be liable for damages due to the Customer’s failure to perform any of its responsibilities outlined above,
or damages caused by the actions or inactions of any of the Customer’s employees, agents, designers, consultants, trades,
contractors, subcontractors and/or suppliers at any tier.

Waiver of Consequential Damages: The Company and the Customer waive any and all claims against each other for
consequential damages arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This mutual waiver includes:
o Damages incurred by the Owner for rental expenses, for losses of use, income, profit, financing, business and
reputation, and for loss of management or employee productivity or of the services of such persons; and
o Damages incurred by the Company for principal office expenses including the compensation of personnel stationed
there, for losses of financing, business and reputation, and for loss of profit except anticipated profit arising directly
from the Work.

Assurance: The Customer agrees that, both at the beginning of the job and any other time at which the Company may
request, the Customer will provide the Company assurance of the Customer’s ability to pay for the Work, as well as A) if
this is a private project, the information described in subparagraphs 1-5 of Texas Business & Commerce Code Section
56.054 (d), or B) if this is a public projects, the information described in subparagraphs 1-3 of Texas Business & Commerce
Code Section 56.054 (e).

Limited Warranty: The Company will perform the Work in a manner consistent with the standard of care expected of a
company performing such services in this geographical area at this time under these circumstances. The Company provides
no other warranties, and the Customer agrees that all other warranties, express or implied, are excluded.

Disputes: The parties will attempt to resolve any disputes arising out of or relating to this Proposal or the resulting Agreement
and/or the Work by a) direct discussions between the parties, followed by b) mediation. If disputes remain unresolved after
mediation, they will be resolved by arbitration, with the award of the arbitrator(s) binding pursuant to Texas Civil Practices
and remedies Code Ch. 171. Mediation and/or arbitration will be conducted by the American Arbitration Association (“AAA”)
under their Construction Industry Rules in effect at the time that the dispute is first submitted to the AAA.

Insurance: The Company will carry its standard insurance, including general liability, auto liability, workers’ compensation,
and professional liability coverage.

No Third Party Beneficiary: Notwithstanding any provision of the Agreement, no other person or entity besides the Company
and the Customer, whether or not mentioned in this Agreement or in the Work, is intended to be or will be considered to be
a third party beneficiary of or entitled to assert any rights under this Agreement.

832-361-9420 | BF@ICSTXS.COM

Page 3 of 4



41

INFRASTRUCTURE
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

MUTUAL INDEMNITY: THE COMPANY AND THE CUSTOMER AGREE THAT EACH WILL DEFEND, INDEMNIFY, AND
HOLD HARMLESS THE OTHER FROM AND AGAINST ANY AND ALL CLAIMS, DEMANDS, LOSSES, DAMAGES,
CAUSES OF ACTION, SUITS, AND LIABILITIES, INCLUDING ALL EXPENSES OF LITIGATION, COURT COSTS, AND
ATTORNEYS’ FEES, OF EVERY KIND OR CHARACTER (“CLAIMS”), TO THE EXTENT THAT SUCH CLAIMS ARISE
FROM DAMAGES CAUSED BY A) THE INDEMNIFYING PARTY, B) ANY OF THE INDEMNIFYING PARTY’S
EMPLOYEES, REPRESENTATIVES, DESIGNERS, SUBCONTRACTORS, AND/OR SUPPLIERS AT ANY TIER,
AND/OR C) ANY OTHER PARTY FOR WHOM THE INDEMNIFYING PARTY IS RESPONSIBLE.

THESE DUTIES EXTEND TO CLAIMS INCLUDING THOSE ARISING FROM PERSONAL INJURY, INCLUDING DEATH,
EMOTIONAL DISTRESS, REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY DAMAGE, AND ECONOMIC LOSS.

THESE DUTIES EXTEND TO ALL CLAIMS THAT ARE BASED ON, IN CONNECTION WITH, RELATING TO, OR
ARISING OUT OF WORK AND/OR THE AGREEMENT.

THESE DUTIES ARE NOT LIMITED BY OR TO THE AMOUNT OR TYPE OF DAMAGES, COMPENSATION OR
BENEFITS PAYABLE BY OR FOR ANY PARTY UNDER WORKERS’ COMPENSATION ACTS, DISABILITY BENEFIT
ACTS OR OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFIT ACTS.

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE:

Infrastructure Construction Services

(“Customer”) (“Company”)

Signature of the Customer Representative Signature of the Company Representative
Printed Name of the Customer Representative Printed Name of the Company Representative
Title of the Customer Representative Title of the Company Representative

Date Date

832-361-9420 | BF@ICSTXS.COM

Page 4 of 4



42

RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTLITY DISTRICT
Resolution (1) Finding District to be Low Tax Rate, Developed, Developing, or Developed

District in a Declared Disaster Area, (2) Calling Public Hearing on 2022 Tax Rate and
(3) Authorizing Tax Assessor-Collector to Prepare and Publish Notice of the Public Hearing

The board of directors (“Board”) of River Plantation Municipal Utility District
(“District”) met on August 25, 2022, with a quorum of directors present, as follows:
Julie Gilmer, President
Timothy Goodman, Vice President
Betty Brown, Secretary
Karl Sakocius, Assistant Secretary
Thomas Vandever, Treasurer
and the following absent:
None
when the following business was transacted:
WHEREAS, before the Board adopts an annual ad valorem tax rate for the District, the
Board is required to give notice pursuant to § 49.236 of the Texas Water Code (“Code”) of each
meeting at which adoption of the tax rate will be considered (“Notice of Public Hearing™), and
WHEREAS, the language required to be included in the Notice of Public Hearing varies
based on whether the District is a low tax rate, developed or developing district, as those terms
are described in §§ 49.23601, 49.23602, and 49.23603 of the Code, and therefore the Board must
determine which of these types of districts the District is, and
WHEREAS, the District must further determine as appropriate under §§ 49.23601,
49.23602, or 49.23603 of the Code the voter-approval tax rate, mandatory tax election rate and

unused increment rate and call a public hearing to consider a proposed tax rate for 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Directors of the District as follows:

09402-002  547486v1 1



L.
All of the facts recited in the preamble of this Resolution are hereby found and declared
to be true and correct.
II.

For purposes of adopting an ad valorem District tax rate for 2022, the Board of Directors
of the District hereby finds and determines that the District is the type of district as indicated
below:

_ Low Tax Rate District (Texas Water Code § 49.23601)

X Developing District (Texas Water Code § 49.23603)

__ Developed District (Texas Water Code § 49.23602)

Developed District in a Declared Disaster Area (Texas Water Code §
49.23602(d))

1.

The District designates and directs its tax assessor-collector to prepare and calculate the
voter-approval tax rate, mandatory tax election rate and unused increment rate as appropriate and
required under §§ 49.23601, 49.23602, or 49.23603 of the Code according to the type of district
the Board has determined the District to be.

IV.

The Board of Directors of the District hereby calls a public hearing to consider a
proposed 2022 ad valorem tax rate at the Board’s next regular meeting on September 23, 2022 at
6:30 p.m. at 610 River Plantation Drive, Conroe, Texas.

V.

The District hereby authorizes and directs its tax assessor-collector to prepare a Notice of

Public Hearing and include therein the appropriate language as required under § 49.236 of the

Code according to the type of district the Board has found the District to be. The tax assessor-

09402-002  547486v1 2

43



collector is further authorized and directed to publish the Notice of Public Hearing in the time
and manner required by § 49.236 of the Code.
VI
If the District is a Developed District in a Declared Disaster Area, the District directs its
tax assessor-collector to calculate the District’s voter-approval tax rate under § 49.23601(a) of
the Code and prepare and publish the Notice of Public Hearing under § 49.236 (a) (3) (A) of the
Code. The District shall by separate action determine whether an election is required to approve
the adopted tax rate in the manner provided under §49.23601 (c) of the Code.
VIL
The President or Vice President is authorized to execute and the Secretary, Assistant
Secretary or Secretary Pro Tempore to attest this Resolution on behalf of the Board and the

District, and to do any and all things appropriate or necessary to give effect to the intent hereof.

JULIE GILMER
President
ATTEST:
BETTY BROWN
Secretary

09402-002  547486v1 3

44



I, the undersigned Secretary of the Board of Directors of River Plantation
Municipal Utility District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution adopted by said Board at its regular meeting of August 25, 2022, and a minute entry
of that date showing the adoption thereof, the original of which resolution appears in the minute
book of said Board, on file in the District’s office.

I further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice was
given in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq.

Witness my hand and the seal of said District, this August 25, 2022.

Secretary

Wity
\\\“ iy,
SwlPag 7,
SRR COpme 2,
55 mﬁ&‘a
=< M=
ok
= o=
%.'-go'& r ‘§§
"y
gl O

‘% )
™

09402-002  547486v1 4

45



RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Resolution Authorizing Use of Surplus Funds

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of River Plantation Municipal Utility District
(“District”) met at the District’s regular meeting place on August 25, 2022, with the following
directors present:

Julie Gilmer, President

Timothy Goodman, Vice President
Betty Brown, Secretary

Karl Sakocius, Assistant Secretary
Thomas Vandever, Treasurer

and the following directors were absent:
None
when the following business was transacted:

The resolution set out below was introduced for consideration by the Board. It was duly
moved and seconded that said resolution be adopted; and after due discussion said motion was
carried by the following vote:

Ayes: All directors shown present
Noes: None
The resolution adopted is as follows:

Whereas, the District has certain surplus bond funds in excess of $25,000 remaining from
the District’s Series 2022 $1,675,000 Unlimited Tax Park Bonds; and

Whereas, the District has, within the past twelve (12) months, or will incur, expenses of
$25,000 for sidewalk repairs in Charleston Park; and

Whereas, said park improvements were financed with proceeds of a prior bond issue; and

Whereas, pursuant to 30 TAC Section 293.83(c)(3)(A) a district which has a no-growth
tax rate of $2.00 per $100 assessed valuation or less may use surplus funds for improvements
necessary to serve development within the district without TCEQ approval, provided that such

funds are used for rehabilitation or maintenance of facilities previously approved by the

09402-002  548331vl 1

46



commission for funding and owned by the district if the scope of the originally approved project
has not changed; and

Whereas, the Board of the District wishes to use $25,000 plus any additional interest, of
the surplus funds from the District’s Series 2022 $1,675,000 Unlimited Tax Park Bonds, to pay
for costs of park improvements that were financed with proceeds of District park bonds.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the District that:

1. All of the facts recited in the preamble of this resolution are hereby found and
declared to be true and correct.

2. The Board affirmatively finds that the District meets the criteria of applicable
Commission rules and that the expenditure of $25,000, plus additional interest, from the
District’s Series 2022 $1,675,000 Unlimited Tax Park Bonds, from surplus funds is authorized
under 30 T.A.C. §293.83(c)(3)(A), relating to the costs associated with park improvements in the
District that were previously approved by the Commission.

3. The District’s bookkeeper is hereby directed to transfer $25,000, plus additional
interest, if any, of surplus bond funds to the District’s general fund to cover expenses for the
costs of improvements of the District’s park facilities.

4, In accordance with the rules of the Commission, it is further ordered that the
expenditure of approximately $25,000, plus additional interest if any, and plus any incidental
engineering and other related costs from the District’s surplus funds shall be reported in the
annual audit report of the District for the fiscal year ending April 30, 2023, in accordance with
the Annual Audit Report Requirements and 30 T.A.C. §293.83(c)(4)(C).

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

09402-002  548331vl 2

47



PASSED AND APPROVED this August 25, 2022.

RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY

DISTRICT
JULIE GILMER
President
ATTEST:
BETTY BROWN

Secretary

09402-002  548331vl 3

48



I, the undersigned secretary of the Board of Directors of River Plantation Municipal
Utility District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Resolution
Authorizing Use of Surplus Funds adopted by said Board at its regular meeting on August 25,
2022, together with excerpts from the minutes of said Board’s meeting on that date showing the
adoption of said resolution, as same appear of record in the official minutes of the Board, on file
in the District’s office.

I further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice thereof was
posted in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq.

Witness my hand and the official seal of the said District, this August 25, 2022.

Secretary

09402-002  548331vl 4

49



RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Resolution for Adoption of Order
Establishing Policy and Rates for Water and Sewer Service

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of River Plantation Municipal Utility District
(the “District”) met at the Board’s regular meeting place on August 25, 2022 with a quorum of

directors present, as follows:

Julie Gilmer, President
Timothy Goodman, Vice President
Betty Brown, Secretary
Karl Sakocius, Assistant Secretary
Thomas Vandever, Treasurer

and the following directors absent:

None

when the following business was transacted:

The order set out below was introduced for consideration of the board. It was
duly moved and seconded that said order be adopted; and, after due discussion, said motion
carried by the following vote:

Ayes: All directors present.

Noes: None.

The order thus adopted is as follows:

Any order and amendments thereto, heretofore adopted by the board of directors,
providing for policy or rates for water and sewer service for customers within the District, is
hereby revoked upon the effective date of this order.

The order hereinafter set forth shall become effective on August 25, 2022.

09402-002  545039v1

50



ORDER ESTABLISHING POLICY AND RATES
FOR WATER AND SEWER SERVICE

ARTICLE I

General Provisions

Section 1.1.  Definitions
For purposes of this order, the following words or terms shall have the following
meanings:

a) “Commercial Consumers” shall mean and include any office building, hotel,
retail store, clubhouse, warehouse, service station, or other establishment rendering a service or
offering a product for sale to the public; schools; and any and all establishments not generally
considered a single-family residence, nor a church nor non-profit entity.

b) “Community Consumer” shall mean those Consumers which, through the
procedures described in Section 2.9 of this Order, the District shall determine are not
commercial or residential; but which represent characteristics of community benefit.
Community Consumers shall include, but shall not be limited to, homeowner associations.

c) “Consumer” shall mean the occupant of a residential, commercial or industrial
structure within the area of the District, whether the owner, renter or lessee thereof.

d) “Delinquent bill” shall mean a bill for water and/or sewer service which has not
been paid within fifteen (15) days after the date of the bill for the preceding month’s service.

e) “Nontaxable Entity” shall mean an entity which is exempt from ad valorem
taxation under Chapter 11, Texas Tax Code, as amended.

f) “Fees and Rates Schedule” shall mean the Water and Sewer Service Fees and
Rates, approved by order of the board of directors for the District on August 25, 2022, which

may be amended from time to time.
g) “Grease Trap” shall mean a facility connected to the Consumer’s sanitary sewer
line in a manner and form approved by the District’s operator, which is designed to trap grease,

oil, or other harmful residue prior to discharge into the District’s waste treatment collection line.

09402-002  545039v1



h) “Operator” shall mean the person, firm, corporation, municipal corporation or
political subdivision with which the District has contracted for operation and maintenance of the
plants and lines of the District’s system.

1) “Owner” shall mean the record title owner of a residential, commercial, or
industrial structure within the District, whether an individual, partnership or corporation.

1) “Residential connection” or “Residential Consumer” shall mean and include any
single family residence, townhouse, or multiplex (other than apartments), when such is
separately metered.

k) “Separate connection” shall mean each residential unit occupied by a separate
family or person, including separate apartments and townhouses within a single building, and
each business unit occupied by a separate business, including separate establishments within a
single building.

1) “System” as used herein shall mean the water and/or sanitary sewer facilities of
the District and all extensions and additions thereto, whether now in place or hereafter
constructed.

m) “Unacceptable plumbing practices” shall mean practices not accepted by or which
are in violation of the Southern Standard Plumbing Code, the Uniform Plumbing Code or the
National Standard Plumbing Code.

n) “Unauthorized Usage” shall mean the intentional or unintentional receiving of
water and/or sewer service from the District without making prior application, as required
herein; or the reestablishment of water or sewer service by someone other than a duly authorized

District representative.

Section 1.2. Consumers not entitled to specific quantity or pressure of water

Water Consumers are not guaranteed a specific quantity or pressure of water for
any purpose whatever, and it is understood that District is only to furnish a connection with its
water system and is in no case to be liable for failure or refusal to furnish water or any particular

amount or pressure of water.

09402-002  545039v1

52



Section 1.3.  Water connections generally

No person, other than the properly authorized agents of the District, shall be
permitted to tap or make any connection with the mains or distributing pipes of the District’s
water system, or make any repairs or additions to or alterations in any tap, pipe, cock, or other

fixture connected with the service-water pipe.

Section 1.4. Unauthorized practices

a) Potable water-supply piping, water discharge outlets, backflow-prevention
devices or similar equipment shall not be located so as to make possible their submergence in
any contaminated or polluted liquid or substance.

b) The Operator or other duly authorized representative of the District shall
be authorized, after providing reasonable notice to the landowner in advance, to enter upon any
tract within the District to inspect individual water facilities prior to providing service and
periodically thereafter to prevent possible cross-connections between the potable water system
and any non-potable water. All water Consumers shall allow their property to be inspected for
possible cross-connections and other Unacceptable Plumbing Practices. The District shall notify
the Consumer in writing of any cross-connection or other unacceptable plumbing practice which
has been identified during an initial inspection or any periodic reinspection. The Consumer shall
immediately correct any unacceptable plumbing practice on its premises.

C) Continuous efforts shall be made by the District to locate unauthorized
connections or taps, possible interconnections between privately owned water systems and the
public water system, and other Unacceptable Plumbing Practices. As Unacceptable Plumbing
Practices are located, they shall be eliminated so as to prevent possible contamination of the
water supplied by the District.

d) The District shall consider the existence of a health hazard as identified in
30 Texas Administrative Code § 290.47 (f), or other serious threat to the integrity of the water
supplied by the District, to be sufficient grounds for immediate termination of water service to

Consumers who may be vulnerable to possible water supply contamination. If terminated under

09402-002  545039v1

53



such circumstances, water service shall be restored by the District when it determines that such
health hazard or other source of potential contamination no longer exists, or when the health
hazard or other contamination source has been isolated from the District’s water supply system
in accordance with 30 Texas Administrative Code § 290.44 (h). The District is not required to
follow the provisions of Section 2.3 when terminating water service under this Section 1.4d).

e) The District may invoke the procedure described in Section 2.3 of this
Order to discontinue water service to a Consumer in the event such Consumer either (1) refuses
to permit an inspection pursuant to this Section, or (2) fails, within a reasonable time after
receiving written notice issued by the Board, to correct or remove any unauthorized connection,
tap, plumbing or other condition found to be contributing to or causing contamination of the
District’s water supply.

f) All tampering with District meters, taps or other District facilities,
Unauthorized Usage of water or sewer service, and illegal discharges into the District’s sanitary
or storm sewer systems are prohibited. In addition to any of the foregoing, the District may bill
and collect from any Consumer who violates the terms of this section any costs or expenses
incurred by the District as a result of such violation. Any fees or penalties assessed pursuant to

this section shall be in addition to the fees required for the restoration of service.

Section 1.5  Plumbing restrictions

The following Unacceptable Plumbing Practices are prohibited by State
regulations and the District:

a) No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a
potential source of contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be
isolated from the public water system by an air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention
assembly in accordance with Commission regulations. b) No cross-connection between the
public drinking water supply and a private water system is permitted. These potential threats to
the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at the service connection by the installation

of an approved air-gap or a reduced pressure principle backflow prevention device.

09402-002  545039v1

54



b) No connection which allows water used for condensing, cooling or
industrial processes back to the public water supply is permitted.

C) No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.00% lead is permitted
in private water distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988 and prior to January 4,
2014.

d) Plumbing installed after January 4, 2014 must bear the expected label
indicating <0.25% lead content.

e) No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead is permitted in
private water distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

f) No plumbing fixture shall be installed which is not in compliance with a
State approved plumbing code.

g) To ensure that neither cross-connections nor other Unacceptable Plumbing
Practices are permitted, each new Consumer and each Consumer whose service has been
suspended or terminated and is proposed for reconnection must sign a copy of the Service

Agreement attached hereto as Exhibit “A” prior to commencement of service by the District.

Section 1.6  Plumbing material restrictions; Customer Service Inspection Certifications

No new connections to the District’s water system (except manufactured homes)
shall be made unless (a) a customer service inspection has been made by a qualified inspector
and (b) a Customer Service Inspection Certification in the form attached hereto as Exhibit “B”
has been completed and submitted to the District. Such an inspection and certification also shall
be required at any existing service location when the District has reason to believe that cross-
connections or other Unacceptable Plumbing Practices exist, or after any material improvement,
correction or addition to the private plumbing facilities. The District Operator shall perform all
customer service inspections, with the following exception: if the Operator is unable to perform
such inspection within a reasonable time of a builder’s request for an inspection, then the District
shall authorize any other person meeting the requirements of 30 Texas Administrative Code

§290.46(j)(1) to perform the customer service inspection certifications. Such person shall

09402-002  545039v1

55



deliver to the District Operator the completed Customer Service Inspection Certification. The
District shall retain all properly completed certifications on file for a minimum of ten (10) years.
The Consumer shall be charged the District’s actual costs incurred for each customer service
inspection.

If a customer service inspection is made at the District’s direction because the
District has reason to believe that Unacceptable Plumbing Practices exist, the Consumer shall
not be charged for the inspection unless Unacceptable Plumbing Practices are found. Customer
service inspection certifications for new construction shall be submitted to the District before
continuous service to the connection is provided, preferably at the same time that the tap fee is
paid, and the District shall not transfer the account from the builder to the initial occupant until
the District has received the certificate. Certifications for inspections in all other instances
(when the District has reason to believe Unacceptable Plumbing Practices exist or after a
material change to private plumbing facilities has been made) shall be submitted to the District

no later than ten (10) days after the inspection has been completed.

Section 1.7  Backflow Prevention Devices

a) In the event that the District, in its sole discretion, requires a Consumer to
install a backflow prevention device in order to prevent possible contamination of the District’s
water supply, the Consumer shall, at its own expense, properly install, test and maintain
according to Commission rules such backflow prevention device, and shall provide all testing
and maintenance records to the District. If the Consumer fails to comply with the requirements
of this Section, the District may, at its option, either terminate service in accordance with the
provisions of Section 2.3 of this Order, or, the District may properly install, test and maintain
such backflow prevention device and bill the Consumer all expenses relating thereto.

b) All backflow prevention assemblies that are required according to 30
Texas Administrative Code §§ 290.44 (h) and 290.47 (f) shall be tested upon installation by a
recognized backflow prevention assembly tester and shall be certified to be operating within

specifications. Further, backflow prevention assemblies installed to provide protection against

09402-002  545039v1

56



health hazards as defined in 30 Texas Administrative Code § 290.38 must be tested and certified
at least annually by a recognized backflow prevention assembly tester. If tested by the Operator,
the District shall charge the Consumer the District’s actual costs incurred for each backflow
prevention assembly tested. For each assembly tested, a signed and dated original Test Report in
the form attached hereto as Exhibit “C” must be completed by the recognized backflow
prevention assembly tester and submitted to the District.

C) The District must retain for a minimum of three (3) years such test reports

and maintenance records submitted to it under subsections a) and b) of this section.

Section 1.8  Plumbing code

The District hereby adopts by reference as the District’s plumbing code the

Uniform Plumbing Code, a nationally recognized set of rules governing plumbing practices.

Section 1.9  Monitoring Plan

a) Legal Authority and Purpose The District shall implement a chemical and

microbiological monitoring plan (the “Monitoring Plan”) in accordance with the requirements of
30 Texas Administrative Code, Chapter 290, Subchapter F, Drinking Water Standards
Governing Drinking Water Quality and Reporting Requirements for Public Water Supply
Systems, effective September 13, 2001 (“Subchapter F”); the federal Safe Drinking Water Act,
42 United States Code § 300f et. seq.; and the Primary Drinking Water Regulations promulgated
by the United States Environmental Protection Agency.

b) Monitoring Plan

(1) The District’s operator is authorized and directed prepare and
carry out the Monitoring Plan as required by the applicable rules and regulations of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (“Commission’) or any successor governmental agency
thereof.

(2) In accordance with 30 Texas Administrative Code § 290.121 (b),

the Monitoring Plan shall identify all sampling locations, describe the sampling frequency, and

09402-002  545039v1

57



specify the analytical procedures and laboratories that the District will use to comply with the
monitoring requirements of Subchapter F.

3) The Operator shall maintain a copy of the current Monitoring Plan
at each treatment plant and at a central location and shall update the Monitoring Plan in
accordance with the rules of the Commission.

4) Public water systems such as the District that treat groundwater
that is not under the direct influence of surface water or that purchase treated water from a
wholesaler must submit a copy of their Monitoring Plan to the Commission’s public drinking
water program upon the request of the Commission’s Executive Director. Failure to maintain an

up-to-date Monitoring Plan is a monitoring violation.

Section 1.10. Water and Wastewater Service Lines and Connections.

Pursuant to 30 Texas Administrative Code, Section 293.111, the District hereby
adopts and incorporates by reference the regulations governing the construction of commercial
and/or household service lines and connections set forth in the most current edition of the
Uniform Plumbing Code. The District’s operator shall establish and maintain an inspection
program to ensure that all new commercial and household service lines and connections are

made in accordance with such regulations.

ARTICLE II

Commencement and Termination of Service

Section 2.1. Connection to District’s system

Each structure within the District may be connected to the system of the District
as soon as the District has made available to such structure plant and line capacity to serve same.
If both water and sewer services do not become available at the same time, the Consumer may
connect to the water system at the time water service becomes available and to the sewer system
at the time sewer service becomes available.

Section 2.2. Termination of service upon request of Consumer

09402-002  545039v1

58



Whenever a Consumer of District water temporarily or permanently abandons the
structure being served and no longer wishes to be furnished with water, Consumer shall notify
the District’s operator at least two (2) days prior to the time Consumer desires such service
discontinued. A charge for discontinuing and a charge of for restoring water service shall be
made pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule, where such service is discontinued or restored at
the request of the Consumer and Consumer is not delinquent in the payment of any bill at the
time of either request. If an owner of lease property does not desire water service to the lease
property when unoccupied, the owner of such lease property shall be responsible for having

water service discontinued when such lease property is vacated by tenants.

Section 2.3. Termination of service upon initiative of District

a) The District may terminate water service to a tract or Consumer:

(1) at any time after a Consumer’s bill becomes delinquent as defined in
Subsection 1.1¢) above;

(2) upon the occurrence of an event described in Subsection 1.4d) or 1.7a) of
this Order;

3) to prevent or discontinue conduct which interferes with the orderly
provision of utility service by the District or the implementation of any provision or requirement
of this Order; or

(4) to abate any condition in connection with the District’s facilities which in
the opinion of the Board is harmful to the health, safety or welfare of District Consumers or the
public.

b) Except for termination of service upon the occurrence of an event described in
Subsections 1.4d) or 5.1b) of this Order, notice to the Consumer shall be made as follows:

(1) At least ten (10) days prior to termination of a Consumer’s service
pursuant to this Section, a notice shall be delivered to the Consumer, and Owner, if applicable,
advising the Consumer or Owner of termination of service pursuant to this Section.

(2) Delivery of the notice shall be considered complete upon deposit of the

10

09402-002  545039v1

59



notice in the United States mail, certified, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed to
the Consumer at his last known mailing address.
3) The notice shall include:

(a) a statement that service will be terminated;

(b) the date of termination; and

(c) the reason for termination.

In the event the termination is based upon failure to pay a delinquent bill, then the notice shall
also include:

(d) a statement that in the event the Consumer desires to object to a
delinquent bill on account of clerical error or other billing irregularity, then the Consumer must
notify the designated representative of the District of such objection; and the notice shall contain
the name, mailing address and telephone number of the designated representative. Such

statement shall read as follows:

You are advised that the District’s utility operator
(Operator’s name, address and telephone number)
may make an adjustment of a utility bill if there is a
clerical error or other billing irregularity. If your
bill contains an error, notify the operator at once.

If the operator is unable to adjust your bill, your
service will not be terminated until the District’s
board of directors considers the matter. You will be
notified of the time, date, and place of the meeting
at which the matter will be considered. You may
present your objection to the board of directors at
that time.

4) An administrative fee pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule shall be
added to a customer’s delinquent bill for the processing and mailing of the delinquency notice.
Further, an administrative fee pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule shall be added to a
customer’s delinquent bill for the processing and hanging of a Termination of Utility Service
Door Tag for Non-Sufficient Funds Checks (Returned Checks) and/or any delinquencies. The

administrative fees are in addition to all other costs, and must be paid at the time of payment of

11

09402-002  545039v1

60



the delinquent charges.
c) Adjustment of bill by designated representative:

(1) The District’s designated representative for purposes of this Section is the
District’s operator.

(2) The designated representative is authorized to receive and consider
Consumer objections presented in accordance with Subsection 2.3b)(3)(d) and to make
adjustments in a Consumer’s billing to correct clerical errors or other billing irregularities.

3) The designated representative is not required to make an adjustment in
any particular case; any Consumer objection received pursuant to this Section and not adjusted
by the designated representative to the satisfaction of the Consumer shall be referred for a
hearing in a meeting of the board of directors.

d) Hearing before board of directors:

(1) In the event a Consumer objection is referred to the board of directors
pursuant to Subsection 2.3d)(3), the termination of service shall be held in abeyance until further
order of the board of directors.

(2) The Consumer shall be given notice, at least seventy-two (72) hours in
advance, of the time, date, and place of the meeting at which the board of directors will consider
the Consumer objection.

3) At such meeting, the board of directors shall consider all matters set forth
by the Consumer and take such action, including termination of service, as it deems advisable.

e) A charge pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule, together with full payment of
the Consumer’s account, shall be paid in cash, or by cashier’s check or money order, by a
Consumer in advance of restoration of service when service has been terminated pursuant to this

Section.
f) An additional charge pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule, together with the
fee described in Section 2.3e) and any delinquent bills and the deposit prescribed in Section 2.6,

shall be paid by a Consumer in advance of restoration of service when 1) service has been

12

09402-002  545039v1

61



terminated pursuant to this Section and 2) the customer’s meter has been pulled by the operator

to prevent illegal connections or theft of service from the District.

Section 2.4.  Application for installation of water meter with two-inch or less connection

Every person desiring the installation of a water meter with a connection of two
inches or less shall be required to sign and execute an application for installing a meter before
the District will make such installation. The installation of water meters with connections of

more than two inches shall be covered by separate agreements.

Section 2.5. Request for residential sewer service

Every person requesting sewer service from the District shall so notify the
District’s operator. After the notification, the person requesting said service shall have a
plumber make the tap on the District’s sewer line. After the tap has been completed, the
applicant shall notify the District’s operator, who shall make an inspection of the tap before

sewer service is commenced.

Section 2.6.  Deposit to secure payment

The District’s operator is hereby given authority to require persons requesting
water and/or sewer service from the District to post a deposit with the District at the time
application for service is made, payable in cash, or by cashier’s check or money order, in an
amount as established in the Fees and Rates Schedule, for each residential connection to the
District’s system.

Such deposit is solely to secure the payment of charges established by this order.
Upon termination of service, the District shall apply the deposit on hand to the unpaid service
charges of the Consumer, and the excess, if any, will be paid to the Consumer. The District will
refund on request such deposit to any Consumer having a prompt payment record of at least two
years. No interest shall be paid on any such deposits.

A subsequent additional deposit pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule will be

13

09402-002  545039v1

62



required of customers whenever service has been terminated under Section 2.3 of this Order.

Such additional deposit is required in advance of any restoration of service.

Section 2.7. Commercial Deposit

The District’s operator is hereby given authority to require persons requesting
water and/or sewer service to any commercial establishment (i.e. not a ‘“Residential
Connection™) to post a deposit with the District at the time application for service is made,
payable in cash, or by cashier’s check or money order in an amount as established in the Fees
and Rates Schedule, for each commercial connection to the District’s system.

Such deposit is solely to secure the payment of charges established by this order.
Upon termination of service, the District shall apply the deposit on hand to the unpaid service
charges of the Consumer, and the excess, if any, will be paid to the Consumer. The District will
refund on request such deposit to any Consumer having a prompt payment record of at least two
years. No interest shall be paid on any such deposits.

A subsequent additional deposit pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule will be
required of customers whenever service has been terminated under Section 2.3 of this Order.

Such additional deposit is required in advance of any restoration of service.

Section 2.8.  Transfer fee

A non-refundable fee shall be charged pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule,
to cover the District’s cost for the transfer of water and sewer service from the builder of any
housing unit to its initial occupant and to each subsequent occupant. This fee shall cover the
establishment of an account to provide service to the new occupant. The transfer fee shall be
billed to each new occupant as an item on that customer’s first monthly bill for water and/or
sewer service. If service to an occupant at the Consumer’s address had previously been
discontinued pursuant to Section 2.2 or Section 2.3 herein and a restoration charge was not paid,
a fee shall be charged pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule to the Consumer to reconnect

water and/or sewer service.

14

09402-002  545039v1

63



Section 2.9. Community Consumers.

Every Consumer requesting water or sewer service from the District under the
Community Consumer classification shall so notify the District. The District will review the
request and determine whether the Consumer falls within the community Consumer
classification. A Consumer found by the District to be a “Community Consumer” shall so notify
the District’s operator. For each designated community Consumer, the charges for connections
to the District’s water distribution system, sewer tap inspection fees, tap charges, deposits and
any or all other charges not mentioned herein or hereafter shall be established by separate order
or agreement, but shall in no way be less than a reasonable amount based on the District’s cost

and the community benefit involved.

Section 2.10 Facility inspections

a) Prior to starting any construction or improvement on a lot or tract in the
District, the builder shall contact the Operator to arrange an inspection (“Pre-Construction
Inspection”) to verify the location and condition of District facilities on and in the vicinity of the
lot or tract on which the construction or improvement will be built. At the time of the Pre-
Construction Inspection, if any District facility has been damaged or cannot be located, the
Operator will make necessary repairs to or locate such facilities at the expense of the District. A
copy of the Pre-Construction Inspection report will be given to the builder. After the Pre-
Construction Inspection has been performed and any necessary work has been completed, the
builder will then be responsible for paying the costs of all damages, adjustments, relocations and
repairs found during the inspections described in b) below.

b) After construction has been completed on the lot or tract, but before
service is transferred to or initiated for a Consumer, the Operator will conduct an inspection
(“Post-Construction Inspection”) to verify the location and condition of District facilities on and
in the vicinity of the lot or tract on which the construction or improvement has been built. The

builder will be held responsible for any damages or adjustments to or relocations of District

15

09402-002  545039v1

64



facilities found to be necessary as a result of the Post-Construction Inspection and shall pay the
cost of repairing, adjusting or relocating the facilities before service will be transferred to or
initiated for a Consumer. The Operator may conduct any re-inspections as necessary to ensure
that the District’s facilities are repaired, adjusted or relocated, and the builder shall pay the fee
for any such re-inspections before service will be transferred to or initiated for a Consumer. The
District may withhold service to the lot or tract or to other property owned by any builder who
has failed to pay the District for any other repairs, adjustments, relocations or re-inspection fees,
including specifically the provision of additional taps to such builder.

C) The total fee for the Pre-Construction and Post-Construction Inspections
described in Section 2.10 a) and b) shall be made pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule,
which is due at the time the tap fee is paid. If any re-inspections are required, a fee shall be paid

for each such re-inspection pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule.

ARTICLE III

Tap Charges

Section 3.1. Residential water tap charges

a) Each residential water tap made in the District shall be at least a 3/4-inch
connection.

b) A charge shall be made pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule for every
residential (including duplex) tap or connection for each 3/4-inch connection made to the
District’s water distribution system, which charge shall include the meter and meter box and the
installation thereof.

c) A charge shall be made pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule for every
extra/additional tap or connection made to the District’s water distribution system, which charge

shall include the meter and meter box and the installation thereof. Such connections include but

16

09402-002  545039v1

65



are not limited to sprinkler systems and swimming pools.

d) A charge shall be made pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule for connections
of meters with a 1-inch connection or over 1-inch connection, which charge shall include the
meter and meter box and the installation thereof.

e) All tap charges shown above shall be paid when application for the tap or
connection is made, and the request for service shall be held in abeyance until such charges have

been paid.

Section 3.2. Residential and Commercial sewer tap inspection fee

Residential: After the completion of a sewer tap as provided in Section 2.5, and
the inspection thereof by the District’s operator, the person requesting such sewer tap shall pay
an inspection fee, per tap, pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule

Commercial: After the completion of a sewer tap as provided in Section 2.5, and
the inspection thereof by the District’s operator, the person requesting such sewer tap shall pay
an inspection fee, per sewer tap, pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule.

Section 3.3. Commercial water and sewer tap charges

a) A fee equal to the actual and reasonable costs to the District for construction,
installation and inspection of the tap or connection to District water, sanitary sewer or drainage
facilities, including all necessary service lines and meters, shall be charged for every commercial
tap or connection to the District’s water, sanitary sewer or drainage facilities, other than a tap or
connection for a Commercial Consumer which is a Nontaxable Entity, plus an amount as
provided in the Fees and Rates Schedule.

b) A charge equal to actual costs to the District for construction, installation and
inspection of the tap or connection to the water, sanitary sewer or drainage facilities, including
all necessary service lines and meters, shall be made for every tap or connection to the District’s
water, sanitary sewer or drainage facilities by a Consumer which is a Nontaxable Entity. In

addition, the District may charge to any Consumer which is a Nontaxable Entity an amount not

17

09402-002  545039v1

66



to exceed the costs for all facilities that are necessary to provide District services to such
Nontaxable Entity and that are financed or are to be financed in whole or in part by tax-
supported bonds of the District.

c) In the event that a tap or connection is made by the Commercial Consumer to the
District’s water system for landscape irrigation only, the applicable tap fee equal to the District’s
cost of the meter, meter box and installation thereof shall be charged, plus the amount
established in the Fees and Rates Schedule.

d) The tap charges set out in Subsection c) above do not include the cost of the
meter, meter box or installation thereof, which costs are to be borne by the Consumer.

e) A deposit in the amount of the estimated costs of construction, installation and
inspection of the tap or connection shall be paid when application for the tap or connection is
made. The balance of the tap charges in Sections 3.3b) or c¢) above, as appropriate, shall be paid
prior to commencement of service at the tap or connection, and the request for service shall be

held in abeyance until such charges have been paid.

Section 3.4. Temporary construction service and construction-related charges.

a) For installation of a temporary water meter for purposes of providing an
interim source of construction water, the requesting party shall be required to post a refundable
deposit with the District in cash, certified or cashier’s check or money order at the time
application is made in the amount established in the Fees and Rates Schedule. In addition, there
shall be an installation fee for such temporary meter as established in the Fees and Rates
Schedule.

b) Amounts charged by the Operator for removal of sidewalks or grass or for
other similar work necessary to expose the water or sewer main for purposes of making the tap
are not included in the amounts in Section 3.1 b) or ¢) above and shall be billed to and paid by

the builder or other person requesting the tap.

ARTICLE IV

18

09402-002  545039v1

67



Rates for Service

Section 4.1. Monthly rates for water service

a) The rates per month, as established in the Fees and Rates Schedule, shall
be charged for water service furnished by the District through meters to Residential Consumers
and to each separate connection in every instance in which a different charge is not expressly
and clearly provided for elsewhere herein.

b) The rates provided in a) above for water service shall be applicable to
each occupied apartment within an apartment project; provided, however, that water to an
apartment project may be furnished through a master meter and the rate per unit calculated by
dividing the total number of gallons used during the month by the number of units therein
occupied during that month; provided, however, that when a project’s occupancy has reached
85% of capacity, and at all times thereafter, the operator shall calculate the amount due for an
apartment project using a master meter on 85% of occupancy; that is, using the following

formula:

Total number of gallons used x 85%
Total number of units in project

c) The rates per month shall be charged, pursuant to the Fees and Rates
Schedule, for water service furnished by the District to Commercial Consumers and Consumers

which are Nontaxable Entities.

Section 4.2. Monthly rates for sewer service

a) The rates per month shall be charged, pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule,
for sewer service furnished by the District to Residential Consumers and for each separate
connection in every instance in which a different charge is not expressly and clearly provided for
herein.

b) The rates per month shall be charged pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule for
sewer service furnished by the District to Commercial Consumers and Consumers which are

Nontaxable Entities.

Section 4.3. Monthly rates to builders for water and sewer service to unoccupied residences

19

09402-002  545039v1

68



Rates charged to builders for water and sewer service to unoccupied residences

connected to the District’s system shall be charged pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule.

Section 4.4.  Irrigation water rate for Community Consumers

(a) Charges for water service furnished by the District to a Community
Consumer for the purpose of landscape irrigation shall be made pursuant to the Fees and Rates

Schedule.

(b) Each landscape connection must be metered. The cost of the installation
of the meter and any and all other charges shall be established pursuant to Section 2.9 of this

Order.

Section 4.5. No reduced rates or free service

All Consumers receiving either water or sewer service, or both, from the District,
shall be subject to the provisions of this order and shall be charged the rates established in this

order; and no reduced rate or free service shall be furnished to any such Consumer.

Section 4.6.  Penalty for failure to pay bill before delinquent

A charge, as established in the Fees and Rates Schedule, shall be added when

such bill has become delinquent as “delinquent” is defined in Subsection 1.1d) of this order.

Section 4.7. Returned checks

If a Consumer’s check is returned unpaid by the bank, the Consumer’s bill paid
by such check shall be considered unpaid and subject to the penalty defined in Section 4.7
above. A processing fee pursuant to the Fees and Rates Schedule shall also be charged to the
Consumer. If the check was in payment of a delinquent bill as defined in Section 1.1d) and a
termination notification as specified in Section 2.3 has been previously delivered, the Consumer

shall be required to pay in full all charges on the Consumer’s account by cash, cashier’s check or

20

09402-002  545039v1

69



money order.

Section 4.8.  QGrease trap inspection

The District’s operator shall perform a monthly inspection of the grease traps of
all commercial and industrial Consumers of the District. The monthly fee for such an inspection
shall be the amount established in the Fees and Rates Schedule. If a commercial or industrial
Consumer’s grease trap does not pass inspection, the District’s operator shall notify the
Consumer and the Consumer shall immediately take such action as necessary to comply with the
District’s rules and regulations relating thereto. The District’s operator shall reinspect the
violating grease trap and shall charge the Consumer in accordance with the Fees and Rates
Schedule for such reinspection. If, after a second inspection, the grease trap remains
noncompliant, the District’s operator shall bring the grease trap into compliance and shall make

the appropriate charge to the Consumer’s account.

Section 4.9. Regulatory assessment

The District shall assess and collect from each consumer that receives retail water and/or
sewer service from the District a regulatory assessment equal to 0.5% of the District’s charges
for such water and/or sewer service. The District shall not list the regulatory assessment as a
separate item on consumer utility bills, but the District shall instead deduct the amount of such
regulatory assessments from the water and sewer service revenues assessed and collected
pursuant to this Order. The District shall remit such regulatory assessments to the Commission

in the manner required by law.

Section 4.10. Additional fees for Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District.

The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District has adopted groundwater use fees and
a groundwater transportation fee. The Lone Star Groundwater Conservation District is
authorized by state law to assess fees to water well owners, including the District, based on the
amount of groundwater withdrawn from their wells. In addition to the charges set forth herein,
the District shall assess to its Consumers an additional fee per 1,000 gallons used equal to the
most recent water pumpage fee per 1,000 gallons of water used assessed by the Lone Star

21

09402-002  545039v1

70



Groundwater Conservation District plus a percentage for administration/lost water cost, as
outlined in the Fees and Rates Schedule.
ARTICLE V
Meters

Section 5.1. Title, tampering, maintenance, setting

a) Title to all water meters and appurtenances, including the meter boxes
enclosing same, shall vest in the District.

b) No person other than a duly authorized agent of the District shall open the
meter box or tamper or in any way interfere with the meter, meter box, service line, or other
water and/or sewer system appurtenance. The District reserves the right to immediately and
without notice remove the meter or disconnect water service to any Consumer whose meter has
been tampered with, to assess repair charges to such Consumer, as established in the Fees and
Rates Schedule, and pursuant to Section 6.1 below, to impose a penalty.

C) The District shall maintain, repair and replace all meters and
appurtenances in connection therewith at its cost.

d) All meters shall be set by employees or agents of the District.

Section 5.2. Meters and boxes to be free from rubbish and obstructions

After a meter has been set, the Consumer shall at all times keep the space

occupied by the meter and the box free from rubbish or obstructions of any kind.

ARTICLE VI
Enforcement
Section 6.1  Penalties
a) Pursuant to the authority granted by §§ 49.004 and 54.205, Texas Water
Code, as amended, it is hereby declared and ordered that the Board may levy reasonable civil
penalties, payable to the District, for the breach or violation of any requirement or rule herein

stated, which penalties shall not exceed the jurisdiction of a justice court as provided in §

22

09402-002  545039v1

71



27.031, Texas Gov’t Code, for each violation or each day of a continuing violation. The District
may bring an action to recover the penalty in a district court in the county where the violation
occurred. Such penalties shall be in addition to any other penalties provided by the laws of the
State of Texas. Further, in any suit to enforce its rules, the District shall seek to recover
reasonable fees for attorneys, expert witnesses and other costs incurred by the District before the
court. Notice of the rules and penalties set forth herein shall be published once a week for two
(2) consecutive weeks in one or more newspapers with general circulation in the area in which

the District is located.

ARTICLE VII
Miscellaneous
Section 7.1  Savings
If any word, phrase, clause, paragraph, sentence, part, portion or provision of this
Order or the application thereof to any person or circumstance shall ever be held by a court of
competent jurisdiction to be invalid or unconstitutional, the remainder of this Order shall
nevertheless be valid, and the board of directors declare that this Order would have been adopted
without such invalid or unconstitutional word, phrase, clause, paragraph, sentence, part, portion

or provision.

REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

The President or Vice President is authorized to execute and the Secretary or

Assistant Secretary to attest this order on behalf of the board and the District.

23

09402-002  545039v1

72



Passed and adopted, this August 25, 2022.

JULIE GILMER
President
ATTEST:
BETTY BROWN
Secretary

24

09402-002  545039v1

73



I, the undersigned secretary of the board of directors of River Plantation
Municipal Utility District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Resolution for Adoption of Order Establishing Policy and Rates for Water and Sewer Service for
the District, adopted by said board at its regular meeting of August 25, 2022, together with
excerpts from the minutes of said board’s meeting on that date showing the adoption of said
order, as same appear of record in the official minutes of the board, on file in the District’s
office.

I further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice thereof

was posted in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq.

Witness my hand and the official seal of said District this

Secretary

09402-002  545039v1

74



EXHIBIT “A”

IL.

III.

09402-002

SERVICE AGREEMENT

PURPOSE. The River Plantation Municipal Utility District (hereinafter referred to as the
“District”) is responsible for protecting the drinking water supply from contamination or pollution
which could result from improper plumbing practices. The purpose of this Service Agreement is
to notify each customer of the plumbing restrictions which are in place to provide this protection.
The District enforces these restrictions to ensure the public health and welfare. Each customer
must sign this agreement before the District will begin service. In addition, when service to an
existing connection has been suspended or terminated, the District will not re-establish service
unless it has a signed copy of this agreement.

PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS. The following unacceptable plumbing practices are prohibited
by State regulations.

A. No direct connection between the public drinking water supply and a potential source of
contamination is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be isolated from the
public water system by an air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention device.

B. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water
system is permitted. These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be
eliminated at the service connection by the installation of an air-gap or a reduced
pressure-zone backflow prevention device.

C. No connection which allows the return of water used for condensing, cooling or
industrial processes back to the public water supply is permitted.

D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead is permitted in private water
distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988 and prior to January 4, 2014.

E. Plumbing installed after January 4, 2014 must bear the expected labeling indicating
<0.25% lead content.

F. No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead is permitted in private water
distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

SERVICE AGREEMENT. The following are the terms of the Service Agreement between the
District and (the “Customer™).

A. The District will maintain a copy of this agreement as long as the Customer and/or the
premises are connected to the District’s water system.

B. The Customer shall allow his property to be inspected for possible cross-connections and
other unacceptable plumbing practices. These inspections shall be conducted by the
District or its designated agent prior to initiating new water service; when there is reason
to believe that cross-connections or other unacceptable plumbing practices exist; or after
any major changes to the private plumbing facilities. The inspections shall be conducted
during the District’s normal business hours.

C. The District shall notify the Customer in writing of any cross-connection or other

545039v1

75



Iv.

DATE:

09402-002

unacceptable plumbing practice which has been identified during the initial inspection or
the periodic reinspection.

D. The Customer shall immediately correct any unacceptable plumbing practice on his
premises.
E. The Customer shall, at his expense, properly install, test, and maintain any backflow

prevention device required by the District. Copies of all testing and maintenance records
shall be provided to the District.

ENFORCEMENT. If the Customer fails to comply with the terms of this Service Agreement,
the District shall, at its option, either terminate service or properly install, test, and maintain an
appropriate backflow prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with
the enforcement of this Service Agreement shall be billed to the Customer.

The District has adopted rules and policies protecting the drinking water supply and prohibiting
tampering with, removing, adjusting or interfering with a meter, meter box or other component
part of the water furnishing system. Violation of the District’s rules and policies applicable to the
water furnishing system is punishable by fines or other penalties not to exceed the jurisdiction of
a justice court as provided in § 27.031, Texas Gov’t Code, plus the District’s attorney’s fees
and other costs, and such violation shall, at the District’s option, result in termination of District
utility service.

CUSTOMER'’S SIGNATURE

NAME

ADDRESS

TELEPHONE NUMBER

545039v1

76



EXHIBIT “B”
77

Customer Service Inspection Certificate

Name of PWS
PWSLD. #
Location of Service
Reason for Inspection: New Construction ]
Existing service where contaminant hazards are suspected ]
Major renovation or expansion of distribution facilities ]
I , upon inspection of the private water distribution facilities connected
to the aforementioned public water supply do hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge:
Compliance Non-
Compliance
] ] ) No direct or indirect connection between the public drinking water supply and
a potential source of contamination exists. Potential sources of contamination
are isolated from the public water system by an air gap or an appropriate
backflow prevention assembly in accordance with Commission regulations.
] ] 2) No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private
water system exists. Where an actual air gap is not maintained between the
public water supply and a private water supply, an approved reduced pressure
principle backflow prevention assembly is properly installed and a service
agreement exists for annual inspection and testing by a certified backflow
prevention assembly tester.
] ] (3) | No connection exists which would allow the return of water used for
condensing, cooling or industrial processes back to the public water supply.
] ] 4 No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead exists in private
water distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988 and prior to
January 4, 2014.
] ] ®)] Plumbing installed after January 4, 2014 bears the expected labeling indicating
<0.25% lead content. If not properly labeled, please provide written comment.
] ] (6) No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead, or such other minimum
standard as map be established by the EPA or TCEQ, exists in private water
distribution facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

I further certify that the following materials were used in the installation of the private water distribution facilities:

Service lines: [ ] Lead ] Copper [] PvC []Other
Solder: []Lead [] Lead Free [] Solvent Weld [ ] Other
Remarks:

I recognize that this document shall be retained by the aforementioned Public Water System for a minimum of ten years and that [ am
legally responsible for the validity of the information I have provided.

Signature of Inspector License Type
Inspector Name (Print/Type) License Number
Title of Inspector Date/Time of Inspection

A Customer Service Inspection Certificate should be on file for each connection in a public water system to document compliance with
30 TAC Sections 290.44(h)/290.46(j).



EXHIBIT “C”

The following form must be completed for each assembly tested. A signed and dated original must be submitted to thu7 3
public water supplier for record keeping purposes:

BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY TEST AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

NAME OF PWS:

PWSILD. #

MAILING ADDRESS

CONTACT PERSON

LOCATION OF SERVICE:

The backflow prevention assembly detailed below has been tested and maintained as required by Commission
regulations and is certified to be operating within acceptable parameters.

TYPE OF BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY (BPA)

m Reduced Pressure Principle (RPBA) o Reduced Pressure Principle-Detector (RPBA-D) Type Il o
m Double Check Valve (DCVA) m Double Check-Detector (DCVA-D) Type Il 0
i Pressure Vacuum Breaker (PVB) i Spill-Resistant Pressure Vacuum Breaker (SVB)
Manufacturer: Main Bypass: Size  Main Bypass:
Model Number: Main Bypass: BPA Locations:
Serial Number: Main Bypass: BPA Serves:
Reason for test: New O Existing o Replacement o Old Model/Serial #:
Is the assembly installed in accordance with manufacturer recommendations and/or local codes? Yes o No O
Is the assembly installed on a non-potable water supply (auxiliary)? Yes o Nono
TEST RESULT Tvoe II Pressure Vacuum Breaker (PVB) and
Reduced Pressure Principle Assembly (RPBA) A ype bl Spill-Resistant Pressure
Ssetmbly Vacuum Breaker (SVB)
PAsS Double Check Valve Assembly (DCVA) Relief Air Inlet Check Valve
FAIL [O Valve Bypass Check
Opened at Held at
1st Check 2nd Check *** psid - psid -
Initial Test | Heldat  psid | Heldat  psid Opgned at_ | Heldat __ psid | pid Not Open o
. psi id i
Date: Closed tight o | Closed tight O Closed Tigh Did it fully open | Leaked o
Time . osed 1ight O (Yes o/No D)
— Leaked 0 | Leaked g Did not open o | Leaked |
Repairs & Main:
Materials
Used** Bypass:
Test After Heldat  psid | Held at Opened at Held at Opened at Heldat
Repair psid psid psid psid psid
Date: Closed tight O Closed tight o
Time Closed tight o
ik ond check: numeric reading required for DCVA only
Differential pressure gauge used: Potable - Non-Fotable -
Make/Model: SN: Date tested for accuracy:
Remarks:
Company Name: Licensed Tester Name (Print/Type):
Company Address: Licensed Tester Name (Signature):
Company Phone #: BPAT License #:
License Expiration Date:

* TEST RECORDS MUST BE KEPT FOR AT LEAST THREE YEARS [30 TAC Section 290.46(B)]
** USE ONLY MANUFACTURER’S REPLACEMENT PARTS The above is certified to be true at the time of testing.



RIVER PLANTATION MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT

Order for Adoption of Schedule of
Water and Sewer Service Fees and Rates

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of River Plantation Municipal Utility
District (the “District”) met at the Board’s regular meeting place on August 25, 2022 with a

quorum of directors present, as follows:

Julie Gilmer, President

Timothy Goodman, Vice President

Betty Brown, Secretary

Karl Sakocius, Assistant Secretary

Thomas Vandever, Treasurer
and the following directors absent:

None
when the following business was transacted:

The Order set out below was introduced and considered by the Board. It was then
moved, seconded and unanimously carried that the following Order be adopted:

WHEREAS, the District has adopted a Resolution for Adoption of Order
Establishing Policies and Rates for Water and Sewer Service (the “Rate Order”™);

WHEREAS, the Board desires to adopt a Schedule of Water and Sewer Service
Fees and Rates for the services provided in said Rate Order;

WHEREAS, any previous orders and amendments thereto, heretofore adopted by
the Board, providing for rates for water and sewer services for customers within the District, is
hereby revoked upon the effective date of this Order;

WHEREAS, the Order hereinafter set forth shall become effective on August 25,

2022.

09402-002  545040v1

79



THEREFORE, be it ordered by the Board of Directors as follows:

L
The Board hereby approves and adopts the Schedule of Water and Sewer Service
Fees and Rates, attached here to as Exhibit A.
IL
The Board hereby authorizes and instructs the District’s operator to assess and
collect water and sewer fees and rates pursuant to the attached Schedule of Water and Sewer
Services Fees and Rates, attached here to as Exhibit A, as authorized by the Board in this Order.

III.

The Board hereby authorizes the President or Vice President to execute this Order
and the Secretary or Assistant Secretary to attest to this Order on behalf of the Board and the
District, and to do any and all things necessary to give effect to the intent hereof.

Passed and adopted this August 25, 2022.

JULIE GILMER
President
ATTEST:
BETTY BROWN
Secretary

09402-002  545040v1

80



I, the undersigned Secretary of the board of directors of River Plantation
Municipal Utility District, hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the
Order for Adoption of Schedule of Water and Sewer Fees and Rates for the District, adopted by
said board at its regular meeting of August 25, 2022, together with excerpts from the minutes of
said Board’s meeting on that date showing the adoption of said Order, as same appear of record
in the official minutes of the Board on file in the District’s office.

I further certify that said meeting was open to the public, and that notice thereof
was posted in compliance with the provisions of Tex. Gov’t. Code Ann. § 551.001 et seq.

Witness my hand and the official seal of said District this August 25, 2022.

Secretary
\\“ i “j"
SN\NCIPA; Y7,
O
SSHTN et
1 g o=
= =
:% > S
"do'& e, SO
" & *0eqenes » N
%, l;‘f/y 0\\\‘\

09402-002  545040v1

81



Exhibit “A”

River Plantation Municipal Utility District

Schedule of Water and Sewer Service Fees and Rates

Corresponding Section in Rate Order

Description of Fee / Rate

Fee / Rate

Section 1.6 Plumbing material restrictions:

Customer service inspection performed

$75.00 Residential

Customer Service Inspection Certifications by District $125.00 Commercial
Section 2.2. Termination of service upon Discontinuing of Service $50.00
request of consumer Restoring of Service $50.00
Section 2.3. Termination of service upon Delinquency Notice $15.00
initiative of District Door Tag $30.00
Section 2.3 Termination of service upon Restoration of Terminated Service $50.00
initiative of District Additional deposit after meter pulled $100.00
Section 2.6 Deposit to Secure Payment Owner Occupied $150.00
Non-Owner Occupied $250.00
Additional deposit after termination $100.00
Section 2.7 Commercial Deposit Commercial Accounts $400.00
Temporary Hydrant Meter $400.00
Temporary Inspection/Cleanup Fee $30.00
(max 5 days)
Section 2.8 Transfer Fee Builder to initial and subsequent $30.00
occupants
Occupant whose service was previously $30.00

disconnected at consumer’s address and
restoration charge was not paid

Section 2.10 Facility Inspections

Inspection

Re-Inspection

One inspection
included in tap fee.

$50.00

Section 3.1 Residential Water Tap Charges

Up to and including a %4 connection

Extra/additional connection (including
sprinkler system, swimming pool, etc.)

$800.00
plus additional charges
if boring is necessary

$800.00
plus additional charges
if boring is necessary

09402-002  545040v1

Exhibit A — Page 1 of 3




17 connection and over 1’ connections

$1,000.00

plus any additional
costs of oversized or
special equipment

Section 3.2 Residential and Commercial Residential (per tap) $50.00
Sewer Tap Inspection Fee Commercial (per tap) $125.00
Section 3.3 Commercial water and sewer tap

charges

Water Tap Charges Up to and including a %4 connection Cost plus 200%

17 connection and over 1’ connections

Cost plus 200%

Section 3.4 Temporary construction service Temporary connection (10 days) $30 connect/$30
and construction-related charges disconnect
Construction Fee (for each builder or $400.00
individual building a residential unit)
Deposit $150.00
Construction Deposit Late Fee $200.00
Water Tap Fee $400.00
Water Tap Late Fee $100.00
Wastewater Tap Fee $500.00
Wastewater Tap Late Fee $100.00
Section 4.1 Monthly rates for water service Residential Consumers Minimum

First 3,000 gallons of water used

3,001 to 10,000 gallons
10,001 to 20,000 gallons
20,001 to 30,000 gallons
30,001 to 40,000 gallons
40,001 to 50,000 gallons

over 50,001 gallons

Monthly Fee for additional tap (e.g.
sprinklers, swimming pools, etc.)

Monthly fee for swimming pool
backwash or overfill line

Apartments

$12.75 for 3/4” meter
$16.50 for 1” meter
$21.45 for 1 2”” meter
$26.15 for 2” meter

$2.85/1,000 gallons
$3.15/1,000 gallons
$3.55/1,000 gallons
$4.00/1,000 gallons
$4.75/1,000 gallons
$6.00/1,000 gallons

$9.80

$21.00

Same rates as

09402-002  545040v1

Exhibit A — Page 2 of 3




Commercial Consumers and
Nontaxable Entities

Residential Consumers

Same rates as
Residential Consumers

Section 4.2 Monthly rates for sewer service

Residential Consumers
First 3,000 gallons of water used

over 3,001 gallons

Apartments

Commercial Consumers and
Nontaxable Entities

Minimum

$31.00 for 3/4” meter
$46.00 for 1> meter
$63.00 for 1 4 meter
$77.00 for 2” meter

$39.00 for 3/4” meter
$60.00 for 1’ meter
$81.00 for 1 ¥ meter
$99.00 for 2” meter

Same rates as
Residential Consumers

Same rates as
Residential Consumers

Section 4.3 Monthly rates to builders for
water and sewer service

Rate for unoccupied residences

Same rates as
Residential Consumers

Section 4.4 Irrigation water rate for
Community Consumers

First 3,000 gallons of water used

3,001 to 10,000 gallons
10,001 to 20,000 gallons
20,001 to 30,000 gallons
30,001 to 40,000 gallons
40,001 to 50,000 gallons

over 50,001 gallons

Monthly Fee for additional tap (e.g.
sprinklers, swimming pools, etc.)

Monthly fee for swimming pool
backwash or overfill line

Minimum

$12.75 for 3/4” meter
$16.50 for 1” meter
$21.45 for 1 2 meter
$26.15 for 2” meter
$2.85/1,000 gallons
$3.15/1,000 gallons
$3.55/1,000 gallons
$4.00/1,000 gallons
$4.75/1,000 gallons
$6.00/1,000 gallons

$9.80

$21.00

Section 4.6 Penalty for failure to pay bill
before delinquent

10% of amount of bill

Section 4.7 Returned checks Processing Fee $25.00
Section 4.8 Grease trap inspection Monthly Fee $60.00
Re-inspection $60.00

09402-002  545040v1

Exhibit A — Page 3 of 3




85

Section 4.9 Regulatory assessment

Regulatory assessments

0.5% of District’s
charges for water and
sewer service

(NOT listed on bill)
Section 4.10 Additional fees for Lone Star Groundwater use and transportation $0.085 per 1,000
Groundwater Conservation District fees gallons
(“LSGCD”)
(All Consumers)
Section 5.1 Title, tampering, maintenance, Repair charges
setting
Section 6.1 Penalties Penalties Per § 27.031, Texas

Gov’t Code, currently
$20,000

09402-002  545040v1

Exhibit A — Page 4 of 3





